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Catalog of 

Daviess County, KY 

Cemeteries 
 

 

Compiled by Jerry Long 

 

 

Cemetery: Adath Israel  
 

Alternative names:  Jewish 

 

Location:  On Hwy 54 on the southeastern side of Owensboro near the Wendell Ford Parkway. 

 

Notes:  oldest death year on monuments is 1863 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 17, no. 3, Martha Porter Miller, July-September 1975, 

pp.101-102 (partial listing) 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 31, 1975 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 30, WCK-FRA, Summer 2006, pp. 57-58 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 31, 1975 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.1-5 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1985 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Baird 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  Off Hwy 81 south of Owensboro-pass first house beyond Glenville Baptist Church, 

turn left (east) on gravel road, pass house on right, turn right at intersection and go about 

100 yards-cemetery is on right. 

 

Notes:  On Glover Baird farm in 1968.  Only two stones found in 1974 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 10, no. 1, January-March 1968, Martha Porter Miller, p.7 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.78 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Barbour - Boulware 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Just east of the Harvest Baptist Temple on the Old Calhoun Road .01 mile east of 

Hwy 81 near the northwest end of the airport among a row of houses.   

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume V, Nancy E. Rouse, Kentucky Society Daughters 

of the American Revolution, 1986, pp.107-108 (listed as Boulware). 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.90-91 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  November 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.12 (listing of 

monuments with 2 additions from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 
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 Date compiled:  1979 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 14, WCK-FRA, 1989, p.10 

  

 Compiled by:  Notes on cemetery & Parson stones by Milton D. Thompson 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Barker  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off east side of Hwy 1389 north of Gatewood and a short distance east of the Friendly 

Grove Church. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  August 27, 1994 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 18, WCK-FRA, 1994, pp. 82-83 

  

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  August 27, 1994 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Barnhill 
 

Alternative names:  Boone - Barnhill 

 

Location:  Off of Hwy 54.  Go east thru old part of Philpot and after crossing Panther Creek, take 

first road to left to Mr. Wilson’s house.  The small cemetery is to right of barn on top of 

hill about 500 feet from the road. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.146. 

 

 Compiled by:   
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 Date compiled:  1923 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I - Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.4. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Annas B. (Roberta Watkins) Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  December 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.95 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  December 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Barrett 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On a farm on 764 about a mile from Oakley. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.52 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bartlett - Evans 
 

Alternative names:  Ford 

 

Location:  On Hwy 764 about 3/4 mile north of Whitesville turn right (east) into lane just after 

going down first small hill.  In a thicket on hill northeast of the house and at edge of 

woods. 
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Notes:  In 1987 farm owned by Bill Brey, Jr.  Previous owners were Jerome Mayfield, Palmer 

Aud, Hubert Boarman and Manuel Thompson. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 18, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1976, p.10 

  

 Compiled by:  Anna Hamilton 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.80 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bartlett’s Knob 
 

Alternative names:  Boston 

 

Location:  A little southeast of Whitesville.  At the last street off Hwy 54 turn right (south), go 

two blocks, old road to cemetery goes east a few hundred yards, turn right, then left, then 

right, then left up a steep hill.  Cemetery is on top of hill. 

 

Notes:  Listed as Bartlett’s Knob Cemetery in early Owensboro death notices.   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.30-31 (mistakenly 

listed as Barnett’s Knob) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  April 12, 1974 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (has nine 

additions to 1974 listing) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bell 
 

Alternative names:  Beall 
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Location:  Northeast part of county on the west side of the Bell Road at a sharp curve in the road, 

about one mile south of Spice Knob (Highway 1389).  On right side of driveway to an old 

house. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.28 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Hillery Bell 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On J. W. Higdon farm on the Indian Hill Road about four miles east of  Knottsville.  

  

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.80-81 (listed as 

Higdon Farm Cemetery,) 

  

 Compiled by:  Daisy Elliott & Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton (additions by her on bottom 

of p.81) 

 

 Date compiled:  1977 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bellwood Hill   
 

Alternative names:  Winstead 

 

Location:  About one mile northwest of Sorgho.  It is at 2504 Hwy 1554 (French Island Road) in 

backyard of first house on west side north of the Audubon Parkway. 

 

Notes:  The few remaining stones have been moved from the cemetery and are at three locations 

on the farm.  Some are on backside of hill where the cemetery was and some other 

monuments are on north edge of lane to north side of house. In 1998 the farm was owned 

by James A. Smith, who said the monuments were moved from the cemetery lot between 

1954-57.  A “spiritual” labyrinth walkway was built over the top of the cemetery in the 

Spring of 1998.  See “Walking The Labyrinth”, Kentucky Living, Louisville, KY, August 

1998, pp.22-23 and Internet site of Clarice O’Bryan ( http://www.clariceobryan.com ). 

 

http://www.clariceobryan.com/
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.93 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  April 20, 1974 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (listed as 

Winstead) 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  November 6, 1987 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.110 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 23, WCK-FRA, 1999, pp.14-20 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  September 17, 1998 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bethabara Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:  Habit 

 

Location:  North of church at Habit.  Down gravel lane on the northeast edge of Habit. 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1825 and cemetery started about 1833. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.5-14 & 40. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  Summer 1935 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 11, no. 4, Martha Porter Miller, Oct.-Dec 1969, pp.123-127  

(partial listing). 
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 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 25, 1964 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.4-12 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  December 2, 1973 & January 27, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.13-22 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 16 additions by Albert J. Davis from 

the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bethlehem Baptist Church     
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On north side of Hwy 140 about ½ mile east of Utica. 

 

Notes:  African American 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  1990’s 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.7 (listing of 

burials from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bethlehem Methodist Church 
 

Alternative names:  Bethlehem United Methodist Church 
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Location:  On south side of Hwy 1389 a short distance east of the Free Silver Road between 

Spice Knob and Scythia. 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1808 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.15-18 (partial listing; copy also in KRVF - Daviess Co., KY: 

Cemeteries). 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  November 13, 1927 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 11, no. 3, Martha Porter Miller, July-September 1969, 

pp.96-100 (partial listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  February 11, 1965 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.22-27 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 5-6, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.23-28 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 11 additions by Albert J. Davis from 

the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 33, WCK-FRA, 2009, pp.6-13 (notes on cemetery by 

Gary Tunget & Edith Bennett) 

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Birk City 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  One-half mile from Birk City, 200 feet from Hurricane Slough.  Directly behind 

original location of Birk City.   

 

Notes:  Birk Fisher owner of farm in 1988. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume V, Nancy E. Rouse, Kentucky Society Daughters 

of the American Revolution, 1986, pp.105-106. 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Joseph (Nancy) Ford & Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  November 1987 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Grady Ebelhar 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 14, WCK:FRA, 1989, pp.26-27 

  

 Compiled by:  Grady Ebelhar 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.8 (reprinted list 

from KRVF – Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bosley 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In Owensboro on west side of Lewis Lane about a block south of Griffith Avenue. 

 

Notes:  Property once part of Nicholas Bosley farm. 
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Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.19-20. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 10, no. 1, January-March 1968, Martha Porter Miller, pp.7-8 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  October 14, 1961 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.9 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  c1982 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 29, WCK-FRA, 2005, p.60 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  October 14, 1961 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bristow 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About one south of the store in Habit.  On east side of Hwy 762. 

 

Notes:  In 1988 farm owned by William E. Foster, who lives on the hill overlooking the farm.  

Mr. Farmer said there were about 7 or 8 monuments in the cemetery at one time.  About 

1979 he bulldozed off the remaining monuments and placed some of them in the edge of 

the woods on the side of the field. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.4. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 17, WCK-FRA, 1993, pp.47-50 
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 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled: July 24, 1988 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: David T. Brown 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off of the Floral Road west of Floral near the Hancock County line. 

 

Notes:  One gravestone found (David T. Brown 1817-1860). 

 

Source:  The Forgotten Ones, Volume I:  Old Cemetaries In Hancock, Ohio, Breckinridge and 

Daviess Co. KY, L. T. Newton, Hawesville, KY, 1989, p.100. 

  

 Compiled by:  L. T. Newton 

 

 Date compiled:  December 30, 1986 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Brushy Fork Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At Moseleyville turn west onto Highway 554.  Church is a little before getting to 

Panther.  Cemetery is down the road a little from the church. 

 

Notes:  Church founded in 1846.  On current site since 1857.  Old and new cemeteries on 

opposite sides of road.  See article: “Brushy Fork Baptist: Historical area church to be 

abandoned”, Rachael Kamuf, Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, December 25, 1972, p1B. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 5, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1963, pp.43-49 

(old section) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Lawrence L. (Kay F.) Lant 

 

 Date compiled:  September 22, 1962 

 

Source:  The Tri-State Packet, vol. 3, Tri-State Genealogical Society, Evansville, IN, March 

1980, pp.30-32 & 38 (old section) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Lawrence L. (Kay F.) Lant 

 

 Date compiled:  September 22, 1962 
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Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 3, WCK-FRA, 1972-73, p.68 (old section) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.10-20 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1987 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Bryant 
 

Alternative names:  Duncan 

 

Location:  Going east on Hwy 662 at its intersection with the Camp Ground Road cemetery is 

about 200 yards on the north side of 662. 

 

Notes:  Death certificates of Columbus Bryant (1931) & Elizabeth Bryant (1941) list their burial 

place as the Duncan Cemetery. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.9 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  September 8, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  2013 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Lewis I. Burns 
 

Alternative names:  Burns 

 

Location:  On Burns Road, south of Moseleyville, near barn on property now owned by Mr. 

Muffett. 

 

Notes:  Farm in 1970 was owned by the Muffett family. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  
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 Compiled by:  Melissa Muffett 

 

 Date compiled:  December 1970 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1971, p.92 

 

Compiled by:  Melissa Muffett 

 

 Date compiled:  December 1970 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.93 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Samuel Alexander Burns  
 

Alternative names:  Burns 

 

Location:  About 10 miles south of Owensboro, turn left (east) on Hwy 1207, pass two houses on 

right, turn right up a gravel lane to third house.  The cemetery is on right at southern end 

of a wooded area behind an abandoned house.  Cemetery is on farm owned by Jean 

Fortune of Owensboro (2011).   

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.78 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  June 1, 1975 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Burton 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  North of Hwy 54, near Whitesville.  At Boston, after passing the intersection of Hwy 

54 and Haynes Station Road turn left on an old portion of Hwy 54 that was left when the 

road was straightened.  At foot of big hill, near Quonset hut, to a double metal gate on 

left, turn left thru gate and follow old road to top of ridge.  Cemetery is on left under 

cedar trees. 
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Notes:  On farm owned by Joe Payne. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.53. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, pp.136-137. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.82 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  February 17, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: James A. Burton 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off west side US Hwy 231 in Masonville. Turn off opposite Masonville Baptist 

Church into driveway down about a city block.  Can be seen from 231.  Cemetery is 

fenced in. 

 

Notes:  Old log house near cemetery was taken down about 1997. Logs were moved to another 

Burton farm south of Masonville on the Old Hartford Road near the Ohio County line. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 7, 1969 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969-70, p.76-77 

  

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 7, 1969 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.51-52 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 7, 1969 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  March 27, 1991 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: George Calhoon 
 

Alternative names:  Jones, Anderson, Phillips 

 

Location:  Six miles west of Owensboro on east side of Hwy 56 opposite the Timbrook Woods 

about one mile south of Sorgho.  Pass brick house with circular drive and cemetery is just 

past smaller house.  It can be seen from the road about 100 feet from the highway. 

 

Notes:  Burial site of revolutionary War soldier George Calhoon.  The Gen. Evan Shelby DAR 

chapter  placed a marker here for him on September 4, 1928.  In 1920’s on farm of John 

Rudy. 

 

Source:  Gen. Evan Shelby Chapter D.A.R. Owensboro, KY Genealogical Data, Emma Dunn 

Mastin & Mary Hale Dean, 1925-1931, p.31.  

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, pp.140-141. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.22 (sworn affidavit on grave of George Calhoun). 

 

 Compiled by:  W. T. ‘Bud’ Doriot 

 

 Date compiled:  January 4, 1927 
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Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  November 6, 1987 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.30-31 (listed as 

Jones or Anderson Cemetery) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: John G.  Calhoon 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  From Owensboro go west on Hwy 56 to Hwy 456.  From Hwy 456 turn right onto 

Boswell Road.  At the end of Boswell Road take a left onto Curdsville Road.  Go about a 

mile and you can see large headstone on the left hand side of road on top of the hill. 

 

Notes:  Two headstones with three names were found.  One was for Tabitha J. Smith (1834-

1882), wife of John Glenn Calhoon (1822-1868), who had owned the land, where the 

cemetery is located. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Carl & Carol Kaye Payne 

 

 Date compiled:  2012 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Ralph Calhoon 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Facing the Green River on the Hambleton’s Ferry Road turn to the left and cemetery  

is on hill about 200 yards; within sight of the Western Kentucky Parkway. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Gen. Evan Shelby Chapter D.A.R. Owensboro, KY Genealogical Data, Emma Dunn 

Mastin & Mary Hale Dean, 1925-1931, p.31.  

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 
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 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.27 (listed as 

Hamilton Ferry Graveyard) 

  

 Compiled by:  recopied from listing by Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Camp 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On south side of Hwy 762 about two miles east of Habit. 

 

Notes:  This writer (Jerry Long) in 1993 was told that the Camp family cemetery had been 

destroyed by the property owner.  On October 9, 2007 Mrs. Rex (Lori) Ferguson, of 6815 

Hwy 762, Philpot, KY reported that her family had found the gravestone of Mary, wife of 

William D. Owen (22 Oct 1838 – 29 May 1858) on property owned by Mary Delacey on 

south side of Hwy 762 about two miles east of Habit.  The monument was located behind 

a small pond.  It was broken and only a small part protruded from the ground.  Nearby 

was a small pile of broken pieces of other monuments.  None could be read.  The Delacey 

farm in 1876 was owned by James W. Camp. 

 

Source:  Research of Jerry Long 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Campbell 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In the woods behind the St. Lawrence Church 

 

Notes:  One gravestone (John Campbell) standing in 1990.  On property of a Hazel. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 21, WCK:FRA, 1997, p.7 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled: 
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_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Carlin 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  West of Hwy 81 and Hwy 56 intersection about .04 mile.  The cemetery is in the yard 

of the first large two story house on the left side of the road. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.21 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1989 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Cates 
 

Alternative names:  Whitesville 

 

Location:  On east edge of Whitesville across railroad track and about a block turn north off of 

Hwy 54 onto the Old Leitchfield Road.  Cemetery is on the left. 

 

Notes:  Named for Webster Cate(s) (1836-1921), who formerly owned the property where  the 

cemetery is located.  A cemetery was on his farm as early as 1860.  Two of his children 

were buried there in 1872.  On April 27, 1882 he sold two acres on which the burial 

ground was located to the Whitesville United Baptist Church for the purpose of a public 

cemetery (Daviess County Deed Book 38, p.333). 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.83-94 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  February 16-17, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.203-216b 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 183 additions by Albert J. 

Davis from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
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Cemetery: Chestnut Grove Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Northeastern Daviess County near Daviess-Hancock line.  Near the intersection of 

Iron Ore Hill Road & Dorsey Road 

 

Notes: Church was organized in 1868.  Church was originally located across road from where the 

Iron Ore Hill Cemetery is today. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.1 

  

 Compiled by:  July 21, 1973 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.29 (reprint of an 

earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 2 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 1972-

1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Rice Claycomb 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On east bank of Reid Road, near its junction with the Thruston-Dermont Road.  On  

 

Notes:  On Allan Reid farm.  One monument found (Rice Claycomb) 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.52 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  February 16, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Coomes 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  At southern edge of Owensboro, at the southeast corner of the intersection of Hwy 

431 (Frederica St.) and Southtown Blvd.  Under a tree about 100 ft. southeast of 

Kentucky Fried Chicken store, opposite Towne Square Mall.  

 

Notes:  On February 28, 1991 some of the graves of those buried here were moved to other 

cemeteries to make way for commercial development in the area.  Benedict & Corrilla 

Coomes & children, A. W. Forde & Henry J. were moved to the Mater Dolorosa 

Cemetery in Owensboro, Elizabeth Coomes O’Flynn was reburied beside her husband, 

Richard, at the Mount St. Joseph Cemetery at Maple Mount and four members of the 

Harl family were removed to Owensboro Memorial Gardens.  See Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer, March 2, 1991 p.3C & March 17, 1991. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 16, WCK-FRA, 1991-92, pp.25-26 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  October 26, 1989 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  May 27, 1990 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.23 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1990 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Cooper - Westerfield 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About 1 ½ miles south of Whitesville turn right onto the Ward Road.  Behind first 

house on the left.   

 

Notes:  On farm owned by Lester Coomes in 1973.   

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 17, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1975, p.9 

(listed as Cooper - Shively Cemetery) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton & Anna Hamilton 

 

 Date compiled:  1973 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.82 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Crabtree     
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Sorgho 

 

Notes:  One grave listed – Isaac Crabtree born & died 22 January 1846. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.24 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Daviess County Pauper  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In backyard of residence at 1701 Kelly Lane in Trinity Hills Subdivision in 

Owensboro.   

 

Notes:  Adjoined the Kelly family cemetery.  “A Horrible Fratricide: Wm. Bryant Shot Down 

Like A Dog”, Owensboro Messenger, March 1, 1887, p.4 (William Bryant was buried in 

the ‘county burying ground at Kelley’s’); “The Pauper Stiffs”, Owensboro Messenger, 

April 6, 1893, p.1 (proposal to removed bodies from the pauper burial ground to the poor 

house farm); Acts of the General Assembly of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, Vol. 1, 

1890, p.235 (act authorizing Daviess County to sell their current pauper burying-ground 

and to use proceeds to procure a new site). 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 27, no. 1, WCK:FRA, 2003, pp.1-25 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  March 17, 1998 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
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Cemetery: Daviess County Poor Farm 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Underneath Windridge Country Club on Miller’s Mill Road, between the 10th and 17th 

tees of the golf course. 

 

Notes:  See Daviess County Deed Books I p.239 (Simpson Stout sold to Daviess County Court 

170 acres on December 11, 1848) and 272, pp.27-28 (Daviess County Court sold to 

Windridge Country Club 106.11 acres on January 21, 1958, contains clause: “Party of the 

second is not to disturb a graveyard now located on said premises.”) 

 

Source:  A History of the Daviess County Poor Farm, Daniel Smith Fulkerson, 1991; “County’s 

poor farm possesses rich history”, Keith Lawrence, Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, 

March 16, 1992, p.1C 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Dorsey 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On north side of Dorsey Road northeast of the Chestnut Grove Baptist Church. Turns 

into a lane to an old house just past where the road makes a right angle turn. 

 

Notes:  On Poole property. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.1 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 29, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery:  Early Settlers Cemetery 
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Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In Owensboro on north side of West Ninth Street (formerly Henderson Road and 

McFarland Street) just west of the L., H. & St. L. railroad tracks. 

 

Notes:  City burying ground established in 1840.  City cemetery in 1852 was moved to the 

eastern side of Owensboro.  No record of burials here.  In 1972 this writer (Jerry Long) 

visited the cemetery and found one remaining tombstone.  It was flat on the ground, 

partly buried and unreadable. 

 

Source:  Daviess County Deed Book F, pp.426-427 – on 31 July 1840 William N. Mason 

transferred 2 ½ acres on the Henderson Road to the trustees of the town of 

Owensborough for the purpose of a town burial ground; History of Daviess County, 

Kentucky, Inter-State Publishing Co., Chicago, IL, 1883, p.405; “But Two Slabs Left: 

Standing in the Old City Cemetery on McFarland Street“, Owensboro Messenger, July 

12, 1903, p.9 (in 1903 only two monuments remained in the cemetery - one was for 

Edward Teare, who died on October 29, 1850 at the age of 26 and the other for a child, 

with first name of James, who died on September 1, 1866 at the age of two years & eight 

months, also buried here are the father & grandfather of M. L. Ogden, Sr.); “Will Oppose 

Confirmation”, Owensboro Messenger, October 2, 1906, p.1 (city investigating whether 

they can use as a park the ground on West McFarland Street deeded by William Mason to 

be used as a cemetery); “Mule Pasture In Graveyard”, Owensboro Messenger, January 

12, 1907, p.3 (suit filed over old city cemetery on McFarland, bounded by Mildred, 

Poplar & Maple Streets);  “The Cemeteries That Have Been In Owensboro”, Owensboro 

Messenger, July 25, 1909, p4B; “Parts of City Built Over Old Cemeteries”, Owensboro 

Messenger, Ida F. Cockriel, November 18, 1942, p.4A; “Ninth Street Park”, History 

Owensboro Parks and Recreation 1815-1990, Evan Ray Russell, 1990, p.140 (when a 

streetcar line was laid in 1912 it ran through Ninth Street Cemetery exposing some of the 

graves); “Graves at city park halt development”, Mark Cooper, Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer, August 19, 1999, p.1B; “Marker planned for early cemetery”, Sharon Wright, 

Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, November 1, 1999, p.1C; Monument dedicated, 

Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, December 22, 1999, p.1A.   

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Edge 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About 1.8 miles south of Whitesville on Hwy. 764 turn right onto the Deserter Creek 

Road, go about .6 mile and turn left beside, cemetery is west of house on a hill. See 

article: “Forgotten cemetery gets face lift”, John Wheaton, Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer, November 15, 1981, p.1B. 
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Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.52 

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  March 2, 1974 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 7, WCK-FRA, 1978-79, pp.73-74 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Ellis 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On west side of Monarch Road about one mile south of Knotsville & Hwy 144 and 

north of the Roby Road. 

 

Notes:  On farm of Shane & Michelle Mattingly.  Formerly farm of Marcus Roby.  In 1876 

property owned by William Bell.  Two monuments found (Luther R. & wife, Mary M. 

Ellis). 

 

Source:  Michelle Mattingly (phone 270-281-4685) 

  

 Compiled by:  c2002 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Elmwood 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In Owensboro on the north side of the Old Hartford Road just past its intersection 

with Breckinridge Street. 

 

Notes:  Established in 1868 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.139 (partial listing -

Howard lot). 
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 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol 1, no. 4, KY Historical Society, April 1966, pp. 128-131; vol. 

2, no. 4, April 1966, pp. 23-26; vol. 2, no. 2, October 1966, pp. 64-67; vol. 6, no. 1, July 

1970, pp. 35-39; vol. 8, no. 1, July 1972, pp.33-37; vol. 8, no. 4, April 1973, pp. 205-209; 

vol. 9, no. 4, April 1974, pp.204-206; vol. 10, no. 2, October 1974, pp.94-97; vol. 10, no. 

3, January 1975, pp. 147-151; vol. 11, no. 2, October 1975, pp. 92-94; vol. 12, no. 3, 

January 1977, pp. 151-155; vol. 13, no. 3, January 1978, pp. 151-155; vol. 13, no. 4, 

April 1978, pp. 206-210; vol. 14, no. 4, April 1979, pp. 235-239 

   

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  1959-1974 

 

Source:  Elmwood Cemetery (register of burials 1914-1984), Brenda & Bill Little, 1984, pp.1-

311 

 

 Compiled by:  Brenda & Bill Little of Elmwood Cemetery 

 

 Date compiled:  1914-1984 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.1-140 (partial 

listing – reprint of an earlier listing by Michael J. Edgeworth with additions by Albert J. 

Davis from the 1972-1995 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Elmwood Cemetery, Albert J. Davis, 1991, pp.1-310   (pp.1-284: listing of monuments; 

pp.285-310: additions from the 1972-1991 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer and an earlier published partial listing of some older monuments by Michael J. 

Edgeworth) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

  

 Date compiled:  1990 

 

Source:  Elmwood Cemetery: A Partial List, West-Central Kentucky Family Research 

Association, 2008, pp.1-155 (combination of previously published listings by Michael J. 

Edgeworth and listings of sections A, D & E done by members of WCK:FRA) 

 

 Compiled by:  Members of WCK:FRA 
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 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Elmwood Cemetery: Early Records and History, 2010,  pp.1-28 (Register of Interments, 

1877-1885 & 1900-1902) and pp.29-103 (articles on the history of the cemetery) 

 

 Compiled by:  Elmwood Cemetery 

 

 Date compiled:  1877-1885 & 1900-1902 

 

Source:  Elmwood & Rose Hill Cemetery Burials: circa 1914-1999, Rose Hill – Elmwood 

Cemetery office, 2010, 3 volumes (A-F, G-M & N-Z) 

 

 Compiled by:  Rose Hill – Elmwood Cemetery office 

 

 Date Compiled:  circa 1914-1999 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Estes 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On west side of Ray Road east of Chestnut Grove Baptist Church and about ½ mile 

south of Hwy 661. 

 

Notes:  Fenced and well kept. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.1-2 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 29, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.30 (reprint of an 

earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 2 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 1972-

1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Ewing 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  Go north on Ewing Road thru Bon Harbor Hills past railroad tracks.  Cemetery is 

about ¼ mile farther on right side of Ewing Road. 

 

Notes:  This cemetery has been farmed under and is just about completely gone.  Two stones 

found one with the surname of Ewing 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.113 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Fern Hill 
 

Alternative names:  Rudy Mine, Parson’s Cemetery 

 

Location:  Off of Hwy 60 West about 2 ½ miles west of the Owensboro Beltline.  In Bon Harbor 

Hills north of U.S. Hwy 60, west of the road to Ben Hawes Park.  From Rudy pond on 

north side of Hwy 60 it almost due north, skirt pond on west end and go up hill, follow 

top of hill to cemetery. 

 

Notes:  Used by workers of the old Rudy Coal Mine.  Numerous unmarked graves.  Fern Hill 

Baptist Church formerly was located near the cemetery. Prior to 1907 had been called the 

Parson’s Cemetery  

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 18, no. 4, Martha Porter Miller, Oct.-Dec. 1976, p. 133 

  

Compiled by:  T. W., Rebecca J. & Theresa D. Westerfield  (recopied by Michael J. 

Edgeworth on January 13, 1975) 

 

 Date compiled:  November 25, 1962 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.99-100 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  November 24, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Robert D. McManaway 

 

 Date compiled:  June 1976 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.31 
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 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis, Darrel Ray & sons 

 

 Date compiled:  March 20, 1976 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky US GenWeb Project – Cemeteries, Internet  

(http://genealogenie.net/daviess/fern_hills_cemetery.shtml). 

 

 Compiled by:  Judy & Jerry Bailey and Linda & Michael Julius 

 

 Date compiled:  April 13, 2001 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Field 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  East of Hwy 431 about one mile north of Utica and ten miles south of Owensboro.  

 

Notes:  On the old Adam Shoemaker farm.   In 1922 the farm was owned by Miss Rena Fitts, her 

father owned the place previously.  Farm in 1973 owned by William Greer.  Burial site of 

Revolutionary War soldier Benjamin Field. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY:  

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  1922 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.139. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  1922 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.24 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 3, WCK-FRA, 1972, p.25 

  

 Compiled by:  Katharyn C. Leachman & Elizabeth S. Cox 
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 Date compiled:  1957 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.13 

 

 Compiled by:  Katharyn C. Leachman & Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled:  1957 

 

Source:  Messenger-Inquirer, Owensboro, KY, October 5, 1965, pp.1C, 3C, 4C & 5C 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Thomas Field Cemetery 

 
Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Behind the Downs Subdivision off of the Pleasant Valley Road.   

Notes:  Gravestone of Arabella (Morton), wife of Thomas Field, born 16 Oct 1807 & died 7 Oct 

1871. 

 

Source:  Charles Field on History of Owensboro Facebook Internet site, May 2015. 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Friendship Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At junction of Poplar Log Bridge Road and Texas Gas Road.  Just south of the Sugar 

Grove Baptist Church on Hwy 231 turn east onto the Old Hartford Road, then turn left on 

Poplar Log Bridge Road and continue to the church. 

 

Notes:  Church was established in 1909. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.2-3 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  January 27, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.32-33 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 26 additions by Albert J. Davis from 

the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 



31 
 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Gabbert 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  East of Philpot.  From Hwy 54 turn onto the Jack Hinton Road, continue about .7 

mile, after going down a hill, notice private drive on the left beside a red brick house.  Go 

down drive about ½ mile to the top of the next hill.  Cemetery is on the right at top of this 

hill near the drive in a clump of trees. 

 

Notes:  Farm owned by of O. J. Sublett in 1967.  Only 5 stones left in the cemetery. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 17, no. 4, Martha Porter Miller, Oct.-Dec. 1975, p. 129 

  

 Compiled by:  Winona Hamilton Sublett 

 

 Date compiled:  1967 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

 

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  August 20, 1991 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 24, WCK-FRA, 2000, p.70   

 

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  August 20, 1991 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Galloway - Schaeffer 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Northwest of Stanley.  Go south from Stanley on the French Island Road to 

intersection of the Steamboat Road & Laketown Road.  There are two old fireplaces left 

where a house burned.  Go along west side of a locust thicket, along the edge of a field, 

bearing left, where the bearing turns right the cemetery is in the edge of the woods. 

 

Notes:  Four names found with surnames of Bradshaw, Schaeffer & Skalsky) 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.94 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Gatewood 
 

Alternative names:  Lambert 

 

Location:  Northeast part of county on the Hancock County line.  On north side of Hwy 1389 

adjacent to only store in this community.  Just west of intersection with the Gatewood 

Road. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.28 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1973 

 

Source:  Forgotten Pathways of Hancock Co., KY, vol. 8, no. 4, Genealogical Society of 

Hancock County, Spring 1991-92, p.76 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Gillim - Newsom 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At 6600 Foster Road.  It is about 8 miles east of Owensboro and .3 of a mile 

northwest of the Pleasant Valley Christian Church Cemetery, located on the Foster Road 

near its intersection with the Pleasant Valley Road.  On the south side of Foster Road 

take gravel lane back to house.  To the right (east) a hill can be seen across a field.  The 

cemetery is at the top of the hill in a grove of cedar trees. 

 

Notes:  In 1998 on farm owned by Carl F. Roberts.  Six monuments found in 1998. 
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Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (listed as Castlen 

- Gillim) 

 

 Compiled by:  Gloria Castlen Boarman & Sandy Castlen Morris 

 

 Date compiled:  Spring 1992 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 23, WCK-FRA, 1999, pp.6-11 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  September 21, 1998 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Glenn 
 

Alternative names:  Glenn - Boswell 

 

Location:  On farm of Paul Hancock (in 2012) at 8559 Highway 56,  west side of highway; about 

two miles north of West Louisville. Near north bank of Panther Creek at Glenn’s Bridge. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Argyle (Helen) Faith 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969, p.38 (listed as cemetery on Panther 

Creek at Glenn’s Bridge) 

  

 Compiled by: Mrs. Argyle (Helen) Faith 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.97-98 & 102 

(listed as unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Argyle (Helen) Faith 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 
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 Date compiled:  November 6, 1987 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Glenville Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:  Union Hill 

 

Location:  About eleven miles south of Owensboro on KY Hwy 81 (east side). 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1865. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 5, WCK-FRA, 1976, pp.94-100 

  

Compiled by:  Mrs. T. L. (Barbara Ayer) Russell 

 

 Date compiled:  about 1970 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.61-68 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6 & November 3, 1974 and June 1, 1975 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.34-41 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 69 additions by Albert J. Davis from 

the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Glenville Christian Church 
 

Alternative names:  Union Hill, Mt. Vernon Christian Church 

 

Location:  A few hundred yards south of the Glenville Baptist Church on same side of highway, 

near L. B. Cravens Road. 

 

Notes:  Church is no longer there 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.68-69 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 
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 Date compiled:  October 6, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Glenville Methodist Church 
 

Alternative names:   Mount Pleasant Methodist Church, Union Hill 

 

Location:  South of Owensboro in Hwy 81.  Cemetery is on west side of road opposite the 

Glenville Baptist Church. 

 

Notes:  Church was torn down several years ago. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 5, WCK-FRA, 1976, pp.91-93 (listed as Mount Pleasant 

Methodist Church) 

  

 Compiled by:  Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.70-73  

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Glover  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Yelvington-Knottsville Road, opposite junction with the Stinnett Road.  It can be 

seen from road. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.28 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1973 

 

Source:  The Forgotten Ones, Volume I:  Old Cemetaries In Hancock, Ohio, Breckinridge and 

Daviess Co. KY, L. T. Newton, Hawesville, KY, 1989, p.84. 

  

 Compiled by:  L. T. Newton 
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 Date compiled:  March 23, 1986 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.43 (reprint of an 

earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 4 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 1972-

1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Glover Hill 
 

Alternative names:  Clover Hill 

 

Location:  On hill under water tank at Whitesville.  It was the first cemetery at Whitesville and 

has been completely destroyed.  The only evidence remaining is a few tombstone bases 

rolled down the hill. 

 

Notes:  Three names (Edge, Helm & Ward) found on remains of a few broken monuments. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.22 (see also  

      Kentucky Room’s Book of Corrections, entry #74, notation by Albert J. Davis) 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  February 16, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.12 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  February 16, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Goodwin 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 556 north of Panther within sight of road and with a dirt road running within 

a few feet of the graves. 

 

Notes:  Two monuments found (Goodwin & Clark) 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1970-71, p.55 (listed as unnamed) 
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 Compiled by:  Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.77 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 5, 1975 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Gordon 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About one mile west of Habit.  On the Earl Masden farm off south side of the London 

Pike about ½ mile west of the Habit and Masonville Road. 

 

Notes:  Mr. Masden said that there were two Lancaster monuments in the cemetery when he 

bought the farm and they are no longer there. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 9, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1967, p.32 

  

Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  May 9, 1964 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 9, WCK-FRA, 1981-82, p.74 

  

 Compiled by:  Dr. A. O. Collins & James Otis Gordon 

 

 Date compiled:  1970’s 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Gough     
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Reid Brodie farm, on Hayden Road, near Owensboro 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.136. 
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 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.25 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Graves 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Before reaching Spice Knob on Hwy 1389, turn north on Graves Lane.  About ½ mile 

turn right at new brick house beside an older white frame house.  Cemetery is located by 

right rear corner of red barn. 

 

Notes:  Burial site of Rice E. Graves.  On farm of W. D. Lancaster. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.29 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: John C. Graves 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Three miles northeast of Philpot on the old Graves farm off of Jack Hinton Road 

opposite the Hopewell Baptist Church. 

 

Notes:  John C. Graves (1800 – 8 Oct 1880) was buried here.  No listing of cemetery found. 

 

Source:  Climb Your Family Tree, Vol. III, Dorothy A. Hendry, Hawesville, KY, 1980, pp.85, 

88-89 (data from Michael J. Edgeworth). 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
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Cemetery: Gray 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Near Sutherland.  Go south on Hwy 431 to Rushing Wind Church on right side of 

road, turn right on sharp road, go to first house, the Fred Taylor Burns home.   

 

Notes:  Evidently this home was built on a cemetery.  There are several bases of stones but only 

one readable stone with name of Lucinda Gray was found. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.111 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Green Brier Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:  Greenbrier 

 

Location:  From Owensboro south on US Hwy 431 to Utica, turn left onto Hwy 140, about one 

mile turn right at next blacktop road (Green Brier Road) continue  about 3 miles to 

Vertrees Road, turn right to church. 

 

Notes:  Church was organized in 1820. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, pp.141-146. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  1938 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.25-29. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  1938 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.37-47 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  June 23 & 30, 1974 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.44-55 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 58 additions by Albert J. Davis from 

the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Greenwood 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  1821 Leitchfield Road in Owensboro opposite the Rolling Heights Apartments. 

 

Notes:  African American.  Established in 1906.  Articles from the Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer: “Restoration: Group planning to clean Greenwood Cemetery this fall”, Tracy L. 

McQueen, August 8, 1996, p.1B; “Cemetery restoration finished”, Tracy McQueen, 

November 16, 1998, p.1A; “Greenwood Cemetery is more crowded than thought”, Keith 

Lawrence, March 3, 2005 p.1C; “Cemetery project in the works: Volunteers needed to 

work on list of burials at Greenwood”, Renee Beasley Jones, October 28, 2005, p.1B. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp. 25A – 25L (12 

pages between 25 & 26) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Bluegrass Roots, vol. 33, no. 4, Kentucky Genealogical Society, Winter 2006, pp. 196-

202 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Greenwood Cemetery: 1821 Leitchfield Road, Owensboro, KY, Jerry Long, 2006, pp.1-

188, and nine supplemental volumes with documentation of burials (Vol. II: A-B, Vol. 

III: C-E, Vol. IV: F-G, Vol. V: H, Vol. VI: I-K, Vol. VII: L-M, Vol. VIII: N-R, Vol. IX: 

S- T, Vol. X: V-Z) 

 

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  2006 
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Source:  Access – computer database of Greenwood Cemetery burials, Jerry Long, available in 

Kentucky Room, Daviess County Public Library, Owensboro, KY. 

 

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  2005-2010 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Haley 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Near Utica a little northwest of the school building in the middle of a field under some 

large oak trees.   

 

Notes:  Monuments have surnames of Haley, Murray, Porter & Talbot 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.74 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  November 1, 1975 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Hamilton    
 

Alternative names:  Bryant Chapel Church 

 

Location:  Whitesville.  Just past the Cates Cemetery and next curve.  Behind a new subdivision. 

 

Notes:  Obituary of William Henry Norris (African American) in the Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer of September 5, 1988, p.2C, gives his place of burial as the “Hamilton Cemetery 

at Whitesville”.  His wife, Ophelia Norris, died in 1982 and was buried at the 

Resurrection Cemetery. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.26 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 
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 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Hansford 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Located on the Houston Ratliff farm on Gore Road near Utica.   

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 12, WCK-FRA, 1986-87, p.89 

  

 Compiled by:  Marsha Riley Logsdon 

 

 Date compiled:  July 1, 1986 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Harold 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On the Old Lyddane Bridge Road about one quarter of a mile from its intersection 

with Hwy 81, left hand side with a fence and a tree growing up through the center. 

 

Notes:  In 1964 on the farm of Frank A. Mitchell.  Two monuments found 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 9, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1967, p.34 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  May 1, 1964 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.92 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  January 27, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Harralson - Wilson 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  At Delaware 

 

Notes:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969-70, p.40; vol. 11, WCK-FRA, 

1984-85, p.77 (reprint of same list from vol. 1) 

    

 Compiled by:  Edgar and Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled:  1964 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.98 

 

 Compiled by:  Edgar and Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled:  1964 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Harrell 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Near Sorgho on Vincent Ebelhar’s farm. 

 

Notes:  In 1958 Michael J. Edgeworth noted that the cemetery had just been bulldozed down and 

all of the tombstones were broken and in a pile. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.141. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 2, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1960, p.66 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  June 18, 1958 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.100 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  June 18, 1958 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
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Cemetery: Hatfield  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Four miles east of Utica.  At Utica turn east onto Hwy 140 go about one mile to the 

Green Brier Road on the right.  Go about 3 miles to the Green Brier Church, a short 

distance past the church turn onto the Fields Road on left.  Cemetery is behind 2nd brick 

house on the left about ½ mile off of the Green Brier Road.  Go past lake and look to the 

right, the cemetery is just in the tree line. 

 

Notes:  On farm of Raymond Phelps in 1970.  Two monuments are sitting beside a tree. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 6, no. 2, KY Historical Society, October 1970, p.89 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Thurston Abney 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.112 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Hawes - Taylor 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off Thruston-Yelvington Road; take the road between the two Kingfisher lakes, turn 

left at the intersection and the cemetery is located on the right beyond the second house. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.10-11 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.56-57 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 4 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 

1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 
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 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Forgotten Pathways of Hancock Co., KY, vol. 10, no. 4, Genealogical Society of 

Hancock County, Spring 1993-94, pp.67-69 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Haycraft Lane  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Haycraft Lane about one mile west of Hwy 81. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 7, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1965, p.16 

    

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 20, 1964 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 9, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1967, pp.34-

35 

 

  Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 20, 1964 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 7, WCK-FRA, 1978, p.5 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 20, 1964 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Dr. Samuel Haynes 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On east side of Hwy 231 at Masonville, about 6.5 miles south of Owensboro. 

 

Notes:  On farm owned by Mrs. Leslie Dodson in 1969. 
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Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.30 (partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 14, 1969 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 4, WCK-FRA, 1974-75, p.36 

  

 Compiled by:  Anna B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 14, 1969 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.99 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 14, 1969 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Hinton 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About 10 miles south of Owensboro.  Take US Hwy 231 to Crane Pond Road, turn 

left, cross over the turnpike, turn right down frontage road about one fourth mile, 

cemetery on left in a clump of trees. 

 

Notes:  Only one gravestone found. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.1 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  April 17, 1977 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Hitchcock 
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Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About one mile west of Sorgho on Hwy 56.  On the Paul Knott farm.   

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.29 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1989 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Hite 
 

Alternative names:  On J. W. Anderson farm at intersection of Highway 764 & 144 

 

Location:   

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.81 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Hix 
 

Alternative names:  Sutherland 

 

Location:  South of Owensboro off Hwy 431-turn left onto Hwy 298 opposite the old Rushing 

Chapel United Methodist Church.  Cross Railroad turn left at next turn, then right, 

cemetery is on right a little further on. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.32-34 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  April 14, 1974 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.58-60 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 13 additions by Albert J. Davis from 

the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Horn   
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off of east side of Hwy 1389 north of Gatewood and the Friendly Grove Church. 

 

Notes:  One monument found. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  August 27, 1994 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 18, WCK-FRA, 1994, p.82 

  

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  August 27, 1994 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Horn 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Silas Deane farm in Thruston on east side of Hwy 144 turn into lane just east of 

the Yellow Creek Church opposite the Thruston Cemetery.  Turn right to the first house 

on right side.  Cemetery is at the east side of the trailer home. 

 

Notes:  Nathaniel Horn bought 204 acre farm here in 1841. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth & Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  September 21, 1991 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
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Cemetery: Hudson 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On MacMahan Road, Lehman Smith Farm in Maxwell community.  Near the Daviess 

– McLean County line.   

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael Hendricks 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.116 (reprinted 

list from KRVF – Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael Hendricks 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: William D. Igleheart 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On old Igleheart farm on Hwy 81 near Mount Pleasant Cumberland Presbyterian 

Church. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 5, WCK-FRA, 1976, p.100 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Joseph (Nancy) Ford & Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 1, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.99 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Joseph (Nancy) Ford & Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 1, 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
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Cemetery: Iron Ore Hill 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In northeastern part of County on north side of the Iron Ore Hill Road about .3 mile 

from Gobler Ford Road.  On hill just south of the Daviess County Fish & Game Club. 

 

Notes:  The Chestnut Grove Baptist Church was formerly across the road from here but is now 

about a mile or so away. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.35-39. 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  Spring 1931 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.32-34 (partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:  Lee Belle Cravens & Hannah Dean 

 

 Date compiled:  May 1932 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 2, no. 4, KY Historical Society, April 1967, pp.163-164 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  August 17, 1965 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.2-9 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 29, 1973 
 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.61-67 (reprint of 

an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 7 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 

1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Jackson 
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Alternative names:   

 

Location:  South off the Poplar Log Bridge Road in the rear of the old Jackson family home, 

about ½ mile from Friendship Baptist Church in Daviess County. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 18, no. 4, Martha Porter Miller, Oct.-Dec. 1976, p.134 

  

 Compiled by:  Pearl Koller & Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton 

 

 Date compiled:  October 25, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.1 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  April 17, 1977 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Jewell - Faith 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At Delaware on Ardell Jewell farm.   

 

Notes:  Formerly the Ben Jewell (1850-1911) farm, later his son’s, Oliver Jewell (1878-1943). 

 

Source:  McLean County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK:FRA, 1977, pp.59-60 (cemetery is 

in Daviess County) 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Argyle (Helen) Faith. 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 15, WCK-FRA, 1990-91, p.21-22 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Argyle (Helen) Faith. 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.29a (reprint of 

list by Helen Faith) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Argyle (Helen) Faith 
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 Date compiled: 

________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Jolley     ? McLean County 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  East of Livia on a high ridge off the Harmon’s Ferry Road.  An oil company road goes 

right past it.     

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 1, no. 4, KY Historical Society, April 1966, p.125 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 23, WCK-FRA, 1999, p.2 

 

 Compiled by:  James D. Hansford 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Jones 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On west side of Jones Road about ¾ mile south of Hwy 144.  On high hill south of 

District Water tower. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.46 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 20, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Susan Dockery 

 

 Date compiled:  August 4, 1994 
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Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 18, WCK-FRA, 1994, p.74 

 

 Compiled by:  Susan Dockery 

 

 Date compiled:  August 4, 1994 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: George L. Jones 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Near Lick Branch Schoolhouse. 

 

Notes:  Three names found with surnames of Jones & Rummage. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969, p.23 (listed as Jones Cemetery) 

  

 Compiled by:  Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled:  1963 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.97 

 

 Compiled by:  Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled:  1963 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Richardson Jones 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About one mile west of Habit.  At top of hill on Hwy 142 turn left into a lane.  

Cemetery is a short distance west of the Manley house, behind a pond, near two trees.   

 

Notes:  In 1988 farm owned by Donald Manley, in 1925 it was the Hite farm.  Six monuments 

found in 1988 only one standing, in 1918 eight monuments were found. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Colin Ross (Nina Whitehead) Milne 

 

 Date compiled:  1918, 1930 & 1942 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY:  
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 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  Summer 1925 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.40. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 22, WCK-FRA, 1998, pp.26-28 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled: July 21, 1988 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Karn’s Grove Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Karn’s Grove Road a short distance east of Hwy 54 and Philpot. 

  

Notes:  First known burial made in 1833.  Formerly the Boone-Karn family cemetery.  When 

Karn’s Grove Baptist Church was organized in 1898 across the road this cemetery was 

converted into cemetery for the church.  Formerly on farm of L. N. Bristow. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 4, no. 4, Martha Porter Miller, Oct-Dec 1962, pp.129-131 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  June 22, 1962 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.4 & 41 (partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Anna B. (Roberta Watkins) Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  November 1973 
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Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Pearl Koller 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.95-97 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  December 2, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.68-70 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 3 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 

1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Kelly 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Kelly Cemetery Road about ½ mile north of Hwy 60 and just east of Maceo. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.17-22 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  September 29, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.71-76 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 55 additions by Albert J. Davis from 

the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Kelly Lane 
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Alternative names:  Kelly, Daviess County Pauper Cemetery 

 

Location:  In backyard of residence at 1701 Kelly Lane in Trinity Hills Subdivision in 

Owensboro.   

 

Notes:  Daviess County Pauper Cemetery adjoined the Kelly family cemetery.  “The Pauper 

Stiffs”, Owensboro Messenger, April 6, 1893, p.1 (proposal to removed bodies from the 

pauper burial ground to the poor house farm); Acts of the General Assembly of the 

Commonwealth of Kentucky, Vol. 1, 1890, p.235 (act authorizing Daviess County to sell 

their current pauper burying-ground and to use proceeds to procure a new site). 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 27, no. 1, WCK:FRA, 2003, pp.1-25 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  March 17, 1998 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Enoch Kendall 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In eastern Daviess County on the Tommy Kendall farm on Yelvington-Knottsville 

Road. 

 

Notes:  Farm owned by Tommy Kendall in 1965.  In the Kendall family for four generations. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 10, no. 1, January-March 1968, Martha Porter Miller, p.8 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  April 20, 1965 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.51 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  April 20, 1965 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Knob Lick Church 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  Off Hwy 56 about 1 & ¼ miles south of Mount St. Joseph.  About 200 yards from east 

side of highway between O’Bryan Lane & the Knob Lick Creek. 

 

Notes:  Five monuments found. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Ray M. Bishop 

 

 Date compiled:  1990’s 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Lamb 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At the Macedonia Church on the Cleveland Road take the Macedonia Road to its end, 

where the road turns the Old Macedonia Cemetery is on the left.  A few hundred yards 

south of Old Macedonia Cemetery.  There is an old road along south side of Old 

Macedonia Cemetery that passes this cemetery. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.77 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 5, 1975 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Lancaster 
 

Alternative names:  Old St. Peter’s 

 

Location:  North of Hwy 60 about 3 miles west of Owensboro.  Turn north onto the Overstreet 

Road (formerly called Greathouse Road).  Go .6 mile to the end of Overstreet Road.  In 

view will be a large Lancaster Cemetery sign and arrow, walk a short distance on trail 

and view another sign directing you to walk west, come to ascending steps leading into 

the cemetery.  

 

Notes:  Formerly cemetery for the St. Peter of Alcantara Catholic Church.  “Group working to 

restore cemetery”, James Mayse, Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, July 21, 2008, p.1A. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969, p.13-14 

  

 Compiled by:  Thomas W. and Rebecca J. Westerfield 
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 Date compiled:  August 18, 1960 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.91-92 

 

 Compiled by:  Thomas and Rebecca J. Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  August 18, 1960 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries - Lancaster 

Cemetery 

 

 Compiled by:  Katharyn C. Leachman 

 

 Date compiled:  March 21, 1971 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (listed as 

Mattingly – Stivers) 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  November 20, 1987 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries - Lancaster 

Cemetery (listing of monuments and burials from the online database, Owensboro Area 

Obituary Index, Daviess County Public Library, Kentucky Room, Owensboro, KY). 

 

 Compiled by:  Lesa Tobin & members of the Friends of the Lancaster Cemetery, Inc. 

 

 Date compiled:  2006 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 36, WCK-FRA, Fall 2012, pp. 86-99 & 125-131 

  

 Compiled by:  Lesa Tobin 

 

 Date compiled:  2006 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Lashbrook 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  South of Owensboro on Hwy 431.  On right side about 1 mile from railroad crossing 

at Brown’s Valley.   
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Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.61 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 14, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Old Lashbrook 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Just off Hwy 431. Go past Brown’s Valley cross railroad and turn left on Brown’s 

Valley Red Hill Road, then right and left into driveway of house.  Beside driveway to 

house.  Almost opposite the Trunnell Cemetery, which is on the west bank of Hwy 431.. 

 

Notes:  In 1925 on farm of Paul Sands.  In 1974 only one monument found.  In 2010 on property 

of David Koger at 9039 Sands Road. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY:  

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  1925 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.34 

  

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  1925 (rechecked by Holly Leftwich on April 14, 1974) 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Lashbrook 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Go south of Owensboro turn right off Hwy 231 onto the Old Masonville Road, a short 

distance north of Masonville.  A short distance on the Old Masonville Road the road 

turns and the road going straight is the Lashbrook Road.  On the Lashbrook road will 

come to the Masonville Methodist Church.  Cemetery is on the same side of the road as 

the church, on hill beside the church. 

 

Notes:  Family cemetery on farm of John Lashbrook (1803-1874), he & his son, Bassett 

Lashbrook, were among those buried here.  Farm in more recent years was owned by 

John Irvin Hazelrigg (1911-1974).  No listing found. 
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Source:  Mrs. Carroll Burton of the Masonville neighborhood. 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Cemetery: Likens 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off left side Hwy 405, a dirt road leads to a small white house occupied by Mr. 

Anderson in 1973.  Cemetery is a little southwest of the barn. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.52 

  

 Compiled by:  Daisy Elliott 

 

 Date compiled:  October 10, 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Little Flock Baptist Church    

 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On southern edge of Daviess County.  From Owensboro take Hwy 81 to Moseleyville,  

turn west onto  road to Panther, pass thru Panther, take Road 554 almost to McLean 

County line, turn right onto Cleveland Road, and drive to church on left. 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1847.  Church building has been torn down in recent years.  

Formerly site of a Baptist Church later a Holiness Church. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, pp.139-140. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  c1958 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.74-75 

  

 Compiled by: 



61 
 

 

 Date compiled:  July 5, 1975 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.77-79 (listing 

of monuments with additions by from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1988 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Little Flock Baptist Church    

 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hambleton Ferry Road about .3 mile west of Hwy 1554 and short distance north 

of the Audubon Parkway 

 

Notes:  African American.  Current church was built in 1940. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.32-33 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1988 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

 

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  September 15, 1988 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Louisiana     
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Whitesville 

 

Notes:  Franklin D. Powell (died 1989) burial site and named for his birth state. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.34 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 
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 Date compiled:  1989 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Macedonia Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:  Oak Hill 

 

Location:  Across road from the church at the junction of on Hwy 1456, Settle Road & Newbolt 

Roads.  About a mile south of Dermont and Hwy 54. 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1849.  In death notices in the Owensboro Messenger prior to 1915 

referred to as the Oak Hill Cemetery.  In March 1996 the old section of the cemetery that 

was adjacent to the church was moved across the highway to the church’s new cemetery 

(estimated at 248 graves).  “Workers begin moving graves at Macedonia”, Steve Vied, 

Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, March 19, 1996, p.1C. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.138 (partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  1933 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.42-43 (partial listing). 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 12, no. 3, Martha Porter Miller, July-September 1970, p.117 

(old section) 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  1963 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 13, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1971, pp.43-45 

(partial listing of new section) 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 15, 1965 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.98-99 (old 

section); pp.99-103 (new section) 
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 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  January 19, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.80-84 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 35 additions by Albert J. Davis from 

the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Bluegrass Roots, vol. 22, no. 3, Kentucky Genealogical Society, Fall 1995, p.96 (reprint 

of previously published 1974 list of the old section by WCK:FRA) 

    

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  January 19, 1974 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 22, WCK-FRA, 1998, pp.46-54 (old section) 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  September 14, 1995 

 

Source:  “Moving the Old Macedonia Baptist Church Cemetery”, Jerry Long, Bluegrass Roots, 

vol. 25, no. 2, Kentucky Genealogical Society, Summer 1998, pp.66-71; vol. 25, no. 3, 

Fall 1998, p.88 (corrections, old section) 

    

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  September 14, 1995 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: New Macedonia Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Cleveland Road southern edge of Daviess County.  From Owensboro take Hwy 81 

to Moseleyville, turn right on road to Panther, pass thru Panther, take Road 554 almost to 

McLean County line. 

 

Notes:  Church was moved from an earlier site in 1920 and cemetery was started about same 

time. 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.75-77 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 5, 1975 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.92-94 (listing 

of monuments with 39 additions from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Old Macedonia 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On the site where the old church was.  At the Macedonia Church on Cleveland Road 

take the Macedonia road to its end, where the road turns the cemetery is on the left. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.77 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 5, 1975 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Masonville Methodist Church 
 

Alternative names:  Salem Methodist Church 

 

Location:  In Masonville back of church on hill. 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1856.  Originally called Salem Methodist Church but name was 

later changed to Masonville Methodist Church. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 10, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1968, p.76 

(partial listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  February 20, 1964 
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Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 21, 1969 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969-70, p.77-78 

  

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 21, 1969 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.50-51 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 21, 1969 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.176-177  

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Mater Dolorosa 
 

Alternative names:  Catholic, St. Stephen’s 

 

Location:  Corner of Ninth & Crabtree in Owensboro. 

 

Notes:  In October 1861 the cemetery was opened; contains 10 acres (see “Improvements To Be 

Made In The Catholic Cemetery”, Owensboro Messenger, June 14, 1901, p.8 (an earlier 

cemetery for Owensboro Catholics was located on high ground east of M. V. Monarch’s 

on the Hardinsburg Road, it has long been abandoned and is now overgrown; near site of 

where Johnson’s Packing Company was later); “Parts of City Built Over Old 

Cemeteries”, Ida F. Cockriel, Owensboro Messenger, November 18, 1942, 4A). 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.23 (partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   
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Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 7, no. 4, Martha Porter Miller, Oct.-Dec. 1965, pp.152-156 

(partial listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  February 4, 1962 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, WCK-FRA, 1987, pp.1-382 (listing from  

Catholic Cemetery office records at 5404 Leitchfield Road) 

 

 Compiled by:  Sue Sapp & other West-Central Kentucky Family Research Association 

volunteers 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 3, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.1-108 (listing 

of monuments and additions from the 1972-1995 obituaries in the Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1984 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: May 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On south side of Hwy 144 six .1 miles from intersection of Hwys 60 & 144.  About 1 

½ miles east of Ensor & about ½ mile east of the Mt. Zion Winkler Road.  Behind trailer 

and in a clump of trees to the right of a barn.  Across the highway from home of 

Lawrence Gilmore in 1969. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 2, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1960, pp.66-67 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  April 24, 1959 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Ben H. Coke 

 

 Date compiled:  August 1968 
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Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969-70, p.84 

 

 Compiled by:  Ben H. Coke 

 

 Date compiled:  August 1968 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.51-52 

 

 Compiled by:  Ben H. Coke 

 

 Date compiled:  August 1968 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Dorothy Watkins 

 

 Date compiled:  February 25, 1969 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky US GenWeb Project – Cemeteries, Internet  

(http://genealogenie.net/daviess/maycemetery.shtml). 

 

 Compiled by:  Scott May 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Find A Grave, Internet (http://www.findagrave.com/cgi-bin/fg.cgi?page=gsr&GScid=1963827). 

 

 Compiled by:  Scott May 

 

 Date compiled:  2003 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: John May 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In the back yard of Mr. & Mrs. Darrel Belcher, 835 McFarland Road, 2 miles off Hwy 

431 near Utica. 

 

Notes:  On farm owned by Calvin V. Chapman in 1972.  Four monuments found in 1972 & 2 in 

about 1990. 

 
Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 
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 Compiled by:  Ben H. Coke 

 

 Date compiled:  March 12, 1972 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.109  

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Mayo 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Si Deane farm in Thruston.  On Hwy 405 about 1/2 mile from its intersection with 

Hwy 144.  Turn right just before bridge and go .01 mile.  Cemetery is in woods to the 

left. 

 

Notes:  Three monuments found in 1991 all were on flat on the ground. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis & Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  September 21, 1991 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

  

 Compiled by:  Don Powers 

 

 Date compiled:  April 2004 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: McCain 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  Near the Jolly Road which turns off of the north side of Curdsville Delaware Road 

about one mile west of Curdsville.   

 

Notes:  See article “Relatives win access to Curdsville cemetery”, Keith Lawrence, Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer, October 11, 1978, p.1C. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 16, WCK-FRA, 1991-92, pp.19-20 

  

 Compiled by:  Daisey Elliott and Sue Sapp 

 

 Date compiled:  May 27, 1985 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  March 17, 1986 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.35-35a 

 

Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: McCormick 
 

Alternative names:  McCormick - Elliott, Boehm 

 

Location:  About five miles south of Owensboro on east bank overlooking Hwy 231 between 

Hwy 298 and Masonville.  On hill among the trees. 

  

Notes:  Farm in 1971 owned by Alphonso Lashbrook.  In 1876 owner of the farm was Francis 

McCormick. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.138 (listed as Burton, 

partial listing - possibly confused with the Burton Cemetery a short distance away in 

Masonville). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  1933 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.21 (listed as Burton).  
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 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  May 30, 1971 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1971, p.68; vol. 24, WCK-FRA, 2000, 

pp. 36-37 & p.68. 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. J. A. Lanham and Mrs. C. A. Kaminski 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Wilsie Sublett 

 

 Date compiled:  March 1972 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.3 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  January 27, 1974. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume V, Nancy E. Rouse, Kentucky Society Daughters 

of the American Revolution, 1986, pp.106-107 (listed as Boehm - Elliott). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: McCreery 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About seven miles east of Owensboro on the Owensboro-Yelvington Road.  On what 

was Robert McCreery’s farm  

 

Notes:  Not located in the 1970’s by Michael J. Edgeworth 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.52 

  

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: McFarland 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Ray Sandefur’s farm at Delaware 

 

Notes:  Three monuments found with surnames of Gordon & McFarland. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969-70, p.40 (listed as Graves on Ray 

Sandefur’s property) 

  

 Compiled by:  Edgar and Elizabeth Cox 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.98 (listed as Graves 

on Ray Sandefur’s property) 

 

 Compiled by:  Edgar & Elizabeth Cox 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: McGehee 
 

Alternative names:  McGhee  

 

Location:  Off Hwy 231 across from Chapman’s Motel near Garden Heights subdivision at 

Masonville. 

 

Notes:  Only monument of Meredith McGhee (1826-1904) was found.  

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  May 30, 1971 
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Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 3, WCK-FRA, 1972-73, p.18 

  

 Compiled by:  Annas B & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.13 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B.  & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery:  McMurtry 

 
Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On north bank of Panther Creek, on farm adjoining the east side of 7417 Old Highway 

81, about two tenths a mile off Highway 81, Friendly Village.  On farm owned by 

Thomas A. Murphy (2015). 

 

Notes:  Gravestone of Dr. Samuel McMurtry (born 15 Sep 1831, died 20 January 1888) was 

found lying face down on the bank of the creek by John Davis of Moseleyville.  Roger 

Berry, of Owensboro, said other gravestones are laying in a file a short distance up the 

bank behind the barn.  Some of the gravestones were used as foundation blocks for a corn 

crib.  Family of Lewis & Melvina McMurtry are buried here; family in 1850 they were 

living in Washington County, KY and by 1860 were living in Daviess County.  In 1876 

atlas of Daviess County Alexander McMurtry is listed as the owner of farm were 

cemetery is located. 

 

Source:  Interview of Roger Berry and John Davis (270-302-3534) on 10 March 2015. 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: McNemer 
 

Alternative names:   

Location:  About two miles southeast of Sorgho.  Turn south off of Highway 56 onto the Hayden  

Bridge Road.  Turn at Stephens Road, the second road on the left,  About ½ mile the 

cemetery is on the left about 150 feet from roadway on the farm of the late Ed Stephens.   

 

Notes:  Philip McNemer is shown on the 1876 Historical Atlas Map of Daviess County as 

owning a 85-acre farm where the cemetery is located.   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 
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 Compiled by:  Grady Ebelhar 

 

 Date compiled:  December 13, 2011 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Medcalf - Brown 
 

Alternative names:  Brown 

 

Location:  Indian Hills about a mile from the Hancock County line.  On hill on east side of 

Indian Hills Road. 

 

Notes:  On the Cap Brown farm. 

 

Source:  The Forgotten Ones, Volume I:  Old Cemetaries In Hancock, Ohio, Breckinridge and 

Daviess Co. KY, L. T. Newton, Hawesville, KY, 1989, pp.82-83. 

  

 Compiled by:  L. T. Newton 

 

 Date compiled:  March 23, 1986 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  1986 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Miller 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Located just west of Habit about 8 miles SE of Owensboro. 

 

Notes:  In 1964 on the farm of Gilbert Ely. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 9, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March1967, pp.33-

34 

  

Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  May 9, 1964 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.36 (reprint of an 

earlier listing) 
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 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Milton 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Between Whitesville and Owensboro, 11 miles east of Owensboro and 2.2 miles south 

of Hwy 54 and off the Little Hickory Road.  On a hill (in the woods) west of the W. S. 

Hinton farm.  There is an old abandoned house in the field.  The cemetery is a little 

northwest of this house. 

 

Notes:  On Marvin Wink farm. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.97-98 (additional 

notes from records of Emma Dunn Mastin & Michael J. Edgeworth) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  December 21, 1965; rechecked December 2, 1973 by Holly Leftwich 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 14, WCK-FRA, 1989-90, p.80 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Minton 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About one mile south of Panther in coal stripping area. 

 

Notes:  Two monuments found 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969, p.14 

  

 Compiled by:  Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled:  1965 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.97 
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 Compiled by:  Elizabeth S. Cox 

 

 Date compiled:  1965 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Mobberly 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  One mile northeast of Masonville on the Masonville-Habit Road just east of the road 

where it turns northward.  On hill on right side of road in a grove of sassafras trees.  

Fenced with an iron fence.  . 

 

Notes:  On farm owned by Sterling Dutton in 1969. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.44. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  September 14, 1969 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 4, WCK-FRA, 1974-75, p.36 

  

 Compiled by:  Annas B. and Roberta Westerfield  

 

 Date compiled:  September 14, 1969 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK:FRA, 1977, pp.1-2 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  January 27, 1974 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 29, WCK-FRA, 2005, p.98 (reprint of an earlier 

published list by WCK:FRA) 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  January 27, 1974 
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_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Moore 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At Rome in the backyard of home of Danny Allison at 5544 Wayne Bridge Road. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

  

 Compiled by:  Doris Fulkerson 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Moran    
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Red Hill 

 

Notes:  Obituaries of Fred Eugene Moran (1974) & his wife, Mary Frances, report that they were 

buried at the Moran Cemetery at Red Hill 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.37 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Morgan 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Leaman Tanner farm at 1865 East Harmon Ferry Road, Utica.  From Hwy 431 at 

Livia about 4 miles toward Maxwell. 

 

Notes:  Two monuments found (Thomas T. & Margaret Morgan). 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Leaman Tanner 
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 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Morris 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Turn south off of Hwy 405 between Thruston and Yelvington.  Turn in the first 

driveway before Trailaway Trailer Park and the cemetery is in the pasture beyond the 

house. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.29 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 10, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis & Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  October 5, 1991 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Morris 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Two miles east of Yelvington on Hwy 662 (Jewell Mill Dam Road) near Toler Bridge 

Road. 

 

Notes:  About 1960 on the farm of Dr. Roberts. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.45. 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  Spring 1931 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.137. 

 

 Compiled by:   
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 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.11 (listed as 

unnamed) 

 

 Compiled by:  Daisy Elliott 

 

 Date compiled:  1977 

 

Source:  Forgotten Pathways of Hancock Co., KY, vol. 10, no. 4, Genealogical Society of 

Hancock County, Spring 1993-94, p.69 (listed as unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Thomas Moseley  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In Owensboro on south side of East Fifth Street just east of Triplett behind Durbin 

Tire Co. 

 

Notes:  One stone remains that of Revolutionary War soldier, Thomas Moseley.  DAR marker 

unveiled on May 30, 1926.  In 1965 there were four monuments remaining in the 

cemetery and three in 1978. 

 

Source:  Articles, “Old Cemetery May Become New City Playground”, Owensboro Messenger, 

October 17, 1920, p.3B; “D. A. R. To Have Services Sunday”, Owensboro Messenger, 

May 26, 1926, p.10; “Thomas Moseley, Revolutionary Soldier, In Owensboro Grave”, 

Daviess County Sesquicentennial Edition, Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, 5 October 

1965; “3 tombstones remain in forgotten cemetery”, Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, 

May 30, 1978, p.1B; “Revolutionary War vet to be honored”, Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer, May 29, 2000, p1A. 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 4, no. 3, KY Historical Society, January 1969, p.143 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. David Orrahood 

 

 Date compiled: 
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_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Mount Pleasant Cumberland Presbyterian Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 81, south of Owensboro near Glenville. 

 

Notes:  Church was organized in 1844. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (one of two 

different lists in KRVF) 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. T. L. (Barbara Ayer) Russell 

 

 Date compiled:  1966 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1970-71, p.53-55 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. T. L. (Barbara Ayer) Russell  

 

 Date compiled:  1966 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.94-96 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. T. L. (Barbara Ayer) Russell 

 

 Date compiled:  1966 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.85-87 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 5 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 

1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Mount Saint Joseph 
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Alternative names:  Convent Cemetery 

 

Location:  At Maple Mount. 

 

Notes:  Mount Saint Joseph Academy was founded in 1874. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.38-43 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1987 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Mount Zion Cumberland Presbyterian Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Mt. Zion - Winkler Road about one mile north of Hwy 144. 

 

Notes:  Church was organized in 1821. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 11, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1969, pp.75-77 

(partial listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  February 5, 1965 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.29-32 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 10, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.88-91 (listing 

of monuments with 45 additions from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Mount Zion Methodist Church 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  Go south on Highway 81 about 7 miles and at Friendly Village turn west onto Old 

Highway 81.  A short distance at intersection turn right onto the Windy Hollow 

Road.  About 1/2 mile past the Wayne Bridge Road the Mt. Zion Cemetery is on the left 

side of the road. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (plat of 

cemetery) 

 

 Compiled by:  Joyce Hulse 

 

 Date compiled:  August 1985 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.44-51 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Neel 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Six miles east of Philpot, on the Jack Hinton Road turn south onto the Haynes Station 

Road.  Turn into second lane on left, lane ends at house.  In field northeast of the house, 

about 100 feet or so, is a small area grown up around a tree.  Scattered around the tree is 

the remains of the Cemetery.   

 

Notes:  On farm owned by Leroy Watkins in 1977 previously by Bernard Barrett and earlier by 

William Sublett.  Parts of 10 monuments found. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.46-47. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.82 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton 

 

 Date compiled: 
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Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 17, WCK-FRA, 1993, pp.38-39 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled: July 31, 1991 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Newbolt 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off Newbolt Road.  Where the overpass crosses the Natcher Parkway  turn left and 

walk along the fence (south) that borders the parkway to top of hill behind white house 

and barn. 

 

Notes:  Only three stones remaining 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 7, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1965, p.14 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  February 2, 1964 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.12 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  February 2, 1964 (rechecked by Holly Leftwich on January 27, 1974) 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Newton - Yeiser 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In the southern part of the county near Red Hill on the Browns Valley-Red Hill Road.  

 

Notes:  Farm in 2001 was owned by Mike Ebelhar.  Formerly the B. H. Yeiser farm. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.101-102 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Joseph (Nancy) Ford and Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  March 24, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 17, no. 2, KY Historical Society, October 1981, p.106 
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 Compiled by:  Mrs. B. M. Yeiser 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Nickle Ridge 
 

Alternative names:  Nickle Ridge Holiness Church 

 

Location:  Near Moseleyville on Hwy 81 turn west onto Hwy 554.  At next intersection (with 

Murphy Road) the Church is on one side of Hwy 554 and the cemetery is on the other 

side. 

 

Notes:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.52-54 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1988 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Norris - Bryant 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  To the right of the lake at 8100 Jack Hinton Road five miles northeast of Philpot.  Just 

before intersection with Haynes Road turn into gravel driveway, follow it to mobile 

home, walk past barn, down a hill to the right and near pond. 

 

Notes:  Former farm of Moses Norris.  He sold it to Ben Neel, who in turn transferred it to 

Thomas Lanham.  Later property of Ben Lanham. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 12, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1970, p.62 

  

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  August 26, 1932 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.72-73 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  August 26, 1932; rechecked December 2, 1973 by Holly Leftwich 
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Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.48. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: O’Flynn 

 
Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Brown’s Valley 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Richard O’Flynn 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Owen 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Located south from Owensboro on Hwy 81, turn east on the Handyville-Utica Road; 

cross creek on narrow iron bridge, pass first house on right and about 300 yards beyond 

house is a small cemetery in a pasture on south side of road. 

 

Notes:  Four monuments found 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.69 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Owensboro 
 

Alternative names:   City, Potter’s Field, Pauper 
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Location:  Next to Elmwood Cemetery and behind the Carmel Home on the Old Hartford Road.   

 

Notes:  Contains 3.78 acres. For a potter’s field burial ground the city of Owensboro on 27 

February 1873 purchased the land from William W. Hays (1826-1883) – Daviess County, 

KY Deed Book Z, page 381. Entrance is at Mill Avenue and 21st Street.  Formerly a 

fence ran between the Owensboro and Elmwood Cemeteries.  It has been estimated that 

over 1,000 were buried here.  See articles “Parts of City Built Over Old Cemeteries”, Ida 

F. Cockriel, Owensboro Messenger, , November 18, 1942, p.4A; “Thousands of 

Forgotten Bones Lie In Crowded Graves of Potter’s Field”, Lewis Donohew, Owensboro 

Messenger, October 9, 1955 p.13D; “The once notorious and the unknown: Forgotten rest 

in Potter’s Field”, Keith Lawrence, Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, October 3, 1977, 

p1B; “We can’t just bury our shame over Potter’s Field”, Keith Lawrence, Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer, February 24, 2000, p.1C; “City unveils memorial at long-ignored 

Potter’s Field”, James Mayse, Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, October 11, 2000, p.1A. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.55 (entries from 

1980’s Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer). 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Owensboro’s First Cemetery 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In Owensboro between Third, Fourth, St. Ann & St. Elizabeth Streets. 

 

Notes:  City burial ground until about 1840.  Most of those who were buried there were never 

moved. 

 

Source:  History of Daviess County, Kentucky, Inter-State Publishing Co., Chicago, IL, 1883, 

p.405; “The Cemeteries That Have Been In Owensboro”, Owensboro Messenger, July 

25, 1909, p4B; “Parts of City Built Over Old Cemeteries”, Owensboro Messenger, Ida F. 

Cockriel, November 18, 1942, p.4A. 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Owensboro Memorial Gardens 
 

Alternative names:  White Chapel Memorial Gardens 
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Location:  On south side of Hwy 144 just east of its intersection with Hwy 60 East. 

 

Notes:  Cemetery was established in 1951. Originally called White Chapel Memorial Gardens, 

See Daviess County Deed Book 290, p.444 and Owensboro Messenger, Owensboro, KY, 

13 March 1951, p.2. About 1964 name became Owensboro Memorial Gardens. In 1965 

name became Owensboro Memorial Gardens. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.1-94 (listing of 

monuments and additions from the 1972-1995 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer) 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1985 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Pace       
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:   

 

Notes:  Obituary of Hubert Hoover Pace in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer of 20 January 

1977, p.2B, gives his place of burial as the “Pace Family Cemetery in Daviess County”. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.57 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Patterson 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On left side of Delaware Curdsville Road about one mile west of Sorgho.  On a high 

hill on the left side of the road. 

 

Notes:  On Bill Timbrook farm. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.56 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 
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_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Pendleton 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On south side of Hwy 60 where the Jack Bosley Road intersects about two miles east 

of Stanley.  About seven feet from the highway. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.79 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  November 24, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 8, WCK-FRA, 1981, p.100 (listed as unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  November 1987 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Tim Shively 

 

 Date compiled:  November 29, 2002 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Pleasant Grove Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At 5664 Hwy 56 behind the Pleasant Grove Baptist Church.  Just east of Sorgho and 

the Lyddane Bridge Road about 3 miles west of Owensboro.  

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1835. 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.57-58 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1989 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 23, WCK-FRA, 1999, pp.21-27 

  

 Compiled by:  Edith L. Bennett and Margaret Ann Cox Pappas 

 

 Date compiled:  1998 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Pleasant Grove United Methodist Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About one mile northwest of Philpot.  On Hwy 54 turn north at Philpot Post Office 

onto Hwy 142.  Turn right on to the Pleasant Grove Road to church.  Church is a short 

distance on the right. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.66-70 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  December 1, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.95-99 (reprint 

of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 4 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 

1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Pleasant Point Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 231 at northeast its intersection with Hwy 764 at Pleasant Ridge. 

 

Notes:  African American 
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Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  October 13, 1987 

 

Source:  Kentucky Pioneer Genealogy and Records, vol. 8, 1987, pp.114-117 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  October 13, 1987 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.240-243 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 36, WCK-FRA, 2012, pp.59-65 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  October 13, 1987 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Helen McKeown 

 

 Date compiled:  2013 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Pleasant Valley Christian Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Foster Road at its intersection with the Pleasant Valley Road.  About one mile 

south of Hwy 144. 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1852.  Only the cemetery remains. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 4, no. 3, KY Historical Society, January 1969, pp.142-143 

(partial listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  February 11, 1965 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977 pp.33-35 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 10, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.100-101 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 2 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Priest - Horsman 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Northwest of Stanley.  Go south from Stanley on the French Island Road to Laketown  

Road, turn left (west) and go until you reach the first house beyond the intersection of 

Steamboat Road (George Donavan’s), walk north toward the Ohio River along the edge 

of the field directly across from the house, there is an old field road at the end of the field, 

follow this westerly and the cemetery is on the right just as you come out of the woods. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.94 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  April 20, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Providence United Methodist Church  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At northeast corner of intersection of the Jack Hinton Road & Short Station Road on a 

hill top. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.70-72 
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 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  December 1, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.102-104 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 31 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Purcell 
 

Alternative names:  Holmes 

 

Location:  On the Fred Marksberry Farm.  At the corner of the Short Station and Jack Hinton 

roads near the Providence Methodist Church. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.40-41 & 50 (on Henry Bailey farm, also called Holmes graveyard). 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  October 7, 1933 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.81 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Paul (Elizabeth) Hinton 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Pursell - Simpson 
 

Alternative names:  Adcock - Pursell - Simpson 

 

Location:  Two miles northeast of Philpot on the south side of Jack Hinton Road.  On a hill just 

before you reach the Hopewell Baptist Church. 

 

Notes:  On the farm of H. F. Coon in about 1960. 
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Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.137 (listed as Purcell). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.41, 50 & 53 (partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 9, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1967, p.34 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  May 1, 1964 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 13, no. 4, Martha Porter Miller, Oct.-Dec. 1971, p.139 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  May 1, 1964 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.70 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  December 1, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 7, WCK-FRA, 1978-79, p.23 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Red Hill Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:  Andersonville Church 

 

Location:  Follow US Hwy 231 south from Owensboro to the Red Hill-Maxwell Road, turn right 

and follow this road to Red Hill Baptist Church.  Cemetery is across road from church. 
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Notes:  Church was established in 1893. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, pp.138-139 (partial 

listing). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  1933 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.51. 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. W. T. (Emma Dunn) Mastin & William Ruby 

 

 Date compiled:  May 1939 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 8, WCK-FRA, 1980-81, p.81-84  (partial listing) 

  

Compiled by:  Mrs. W. T. (Emma Dunn) Mastin & William Ruby; rechecked by Mrs. Jay 

W. Ruby on November 20, 1979 

 

 Date compiled:  May 1939 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.34-37 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  May 12 and June 23, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.105-108 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 28 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Resurrection 
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Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 54 just north of Philpot. 

 

Notes:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 3, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.1-39 (listing of 

monuments and additions from the 1972-1995 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1989 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Riggs 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Between Little Flock Church and New Macedonia Church on the same side of the 

road as the churches.   

 

Notes:  No evidence remains of its existence.  A Mr. Crabtree in 1970’s said he remembered 

when there was one gravestone there but it has now disappeared. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.75 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Roberts 
 

Alternative names:  Friendly Grove Baptist Church; Roberts; Head 

 

Location:  On a hill on south side of Hwy 1389 just east of the Lanham Road between Scythia 

and Gatewood. 

 

Notes:  Formerly farm of B. F. Roberts 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.31 (listed as Head; partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 
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 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.27-28 (listed as 

Roberts) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 6, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.109 (reprint of 

an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 3 additions by Albert J. Davis from the 

1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Dabney G. Robertson 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 554 near the Junction of Hwy 815 in southwest Daviess County several miles 

west of Panther on a farm owned by Vanover Bros. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.59 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Rome 
 

Alternative names:  Athy’s Chapel 

 

Location:  Just north of Rome southwest of Owensboro on west side of Hwy 81 in a grove of 

trees, brush and briers.  Across from the Roman Meadows subdivision. 

 

Notes:  Former site of the Athy’s Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church South.  Church was named 

for Mr. Athy who owned the farm and who donated ground for the church and cemetery.  

Church had disappeared by May 1922.  See Daviess County deed books 31 - p.294 

(1877) & 111 - p.26 (1922). 
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Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.3 (copy also in KRVF - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries). 

 

 Compiled by:  Hannah Dean & Lee Belle Cravens 

 

 Date compiled:  October 1935 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.92-93 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  January 27, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.110-111 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 2 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Rose Hill 
 

Alternative names:  Rosehill 

 

Location:  In Owensboro at 1300 Old Hartford Road.  On the south side of the Old Hartford 

Road just past its intersection with Breckinridge Street. 

 

Notes:  The cemetery was opened in 1916.  The first burial was that of John Wesley Howard, 

who was buried on November 20, 1916 (see  Owensboro Messenger: “Rose Hill Will Be 

Name Given To New Cemetery”, June 1, 1916 p.1, “Work To Begin In Next Two Weeks 

Beautifying Land – In Preparation for Rose Hill Cemetery on Hartford Road”, Jun2 4, 

1916 p.12B, “Rushing Work on New Rose Hill”, July 20, 1916 p.3, “New Cemetery 

Nears Completion”, November 16, 1916 p.3, obituary of John Wesley Howard,  

November 21, 1916 p.2 & “Parts of City Built Over Old Cemeteries”, Ida F. Cockriel, 

November 18, 1942, p4A.) 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 5, no. 2, KY Historical Society, October 1969, pp.92-96 

(partial list); vol. 10, no. 4, April 1975, pp.205-209 (partial list) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  copied 1962-1973 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 3, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.1-147 (listing of 

monuments and additions from the 1975-1976 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-

Inquirer 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1974-75 

 

Source:  Elmwood & Rose Hill Cemetery Burials: circa 1914-1999, Rose Hill – Elmwood 

Cemetery office, 2010, 3 volumes (A-F, G-M & N-Z) 

 

 Compiled by:  Rose Hill – Elmwood Cemetery office 

 

 Date Compiled:  circa 1914-1999 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Rural Cemetery 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In Owensboro between Triplett, Center, Fourth & Sixth Streets.   

 

Notes:  Established in 1852.  When Elmwood Cemetery was organized in 1868 reportedly all of 

the graves were moved to the new city burial ground.  The cemetery adjoined the 

Moseley family cemetery which was not moved. 

 

Source:  “Rural Cemetery” - remains moved to Elmwood Cemetery, Owensboro Weekly 

Messenger, November 5, 1879 p.3; History of Daviess County, Kentucky, Inter-State 

Publishing Co., Chicago, IL, 1883, p.405; “Parts of City Built Over Old Cemeteries”, Ida 

F. Cockriel, Owensboro Messenger, November 18, 1942, p4A; Papers of Mary Hale 

Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, Jerry Long, 2003, p.49 

(lot owners). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. Alphonsus  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 56 at St. Joseph about 15 miles from Owensboro across highway from 

Mount St. Joseph Academy. 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1854. 
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Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (partial list) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  April 15, 1959 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 26, WCK-FRA, 2002, pp.14-20 (partial list) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  April 15, 1959 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.60-85b  

 

Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1987 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. Anthony 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At Brown’s Valley on east side Hwy 431, south of Owensboro at St. Anthony’s 

Catholic Church and School. 

 

Notes:  Church was established in 1902. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.47-50   

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  July 14, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.112-115 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 62 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 
Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. Joseph Monastery     
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Alternative names:  Passionist Monastery Cemetery 

 

Location:  At 8564 Crisp Road near Whitesville. 

 

Notes:  Three Passionist nuns buried in their former convent cemetery at 1420 Benita Avenue in 

Owensboro were moved between 1993-1995 to their new monastery (see “Building new 

monastery…”, Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer, December 25, 1992, p.1C 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.86 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. Lawrence Catholic Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About 2 miles east of Knottsville turn north off of Hwy 144 onto the St. Lawrence 

Church Road about ¾ on west side of the road. 

 

Notes:  Church established in 1821.  The first person buried in the cemetery was Mrs. Jennie 

Bowlds, who died in 1828 (see History of Daviess County, Kentucky, Inter-State 

Publishing Co., 1883, p.596). 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.40 (partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 3, WCK-FRA, 1972-73, p.93 (partial listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Dorothy Browne Stewart 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.53-65 

 

 Compiled by:  Theresa W., Rebecca J., & Thomas D. Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  August 18-21, 1961 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.116-131 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 110 additions by Albert J. 

Davis from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Tracks on the Road to St. Lawrence Church, Daniel P. Bowlds, 1998, pp.77-103 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. Mary Magdalene 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 56 beside church in Sorgho. 

 

Notes:  Church was organized in 1908 and cemetery was established in 2004. 

 

Source:  See article: “Sorgho cemetery dedication is today”, Karen Owen, Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer, September 11, 2004, p.6C 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. Mary of the Woods 
 

Alternative names:  Whitesville Catholic  

 

Location:  Go south of Whitesville on Hwy 764 about 1 ½ miles.  Turn east onto the 

Morgantown Road.  Cemetery is a short distance on the left. 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1833. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.13-30 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.132-153d 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 298 additions by Albert J. 

Davis from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. Peter’s  
 

Alternative names:  Stanley Catholic 

 

Location:  South of Stanley 

 

Notes:  Church organized in 1872. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 2, no. 1, KY Historical Society, July 1966, p.26 (partial 

listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled: April 5, 1965 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.83-90 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  November 18, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.154-163a 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 177 additions by Albert J. 

Davis from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. Raphael  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On the Hayden Bridge Road at intersection with the Horrell Road in southwest section 

of the county.  Older cemetery is several hundred yards southeast of the church site and 

the new cemetery.   
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Notes:  Church founded in 1832, second oldest Catholic Church in the county.  Prior to 1977 the 

old section of the cemetery was bulldozed off and the monuments piled by a fence.  The 

old part of the cemetery is located in the middle of a field about 500 yards south of the 

current cemetery. The tombstones that were recovered are placed end to end with a 

memorial marker to indicate the location of the first cemetery.   

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 9, no. 1, Martha Porter Miller, January-March 1967, p.35 

(old section) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  March 15, 1965 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (old section) 

 

 Compiled by:  Argyle & Helen Faith 

 

 Date compiled:  August 4, 1968 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1969, p.14 (old section) 

 

 Compiled by:  Argyle & Helen Faith 

  

 Date compiled:  August 4, 1968 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.97 (old section) 

 

 Compiled by:  Argyle and Helen Faith  

 

 Date compiled:  August 4, 1968    

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.87-94 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1987 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  contributed by Mrs. J. V. (Sue) Sapp 

 

 Date compiled:  c1984 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 
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 Compiled by:  Tim Shively 

 

 Date compiled:  October 5, 2002 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 35, WCK-FRA, 2011, pp.45-60 

  

 Compiled by:  Arnie & Selma Wiesenberg 

 

 Date compiled:  September 6 & 7, 2009 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 38, WCK-FRA, 2014, pp.57-64 

 

 Compiled by:  Selma Wiesenberg 

  

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: St. William 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On south side of Hwy 144 in Knottsville. 

 

Notes:  Church was organized in 1887. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.73-80 

  

 Compiled by:  Thomas W. Westerfield of Owensboro, with the aid of his daughters, 

 Rebecca and Theresa 

 

 Date compiled:  March 18, 1962 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.164-175a 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 206 additions by Albert J. 

Davis from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Salmon - Ficklin 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Annas B. Westerfield farm on Hwy 231 at Masonville. 
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Notes:  Three monuments found (Ficklin & Salmon) 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

  

 Compiled by:  Annas B. Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 2, WCK:FRA, 1971, p.80 

  

 Compiled by:  Annas B. Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.13 

  

 Compiled by:  Annas B. Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Sands 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On north side West Fifth Street Road, west of junction with the Worthington road. 

Turn onto Dove Court, in backyard of house 

 

Notes:  Only one monument remained in 1973 (William H. & Mary P. Sands).  It was reported 

that several in the cemetery had been moved to other cemeteries. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.78 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  November 24, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  May 27, 1990 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Scherer 
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Alternative names:  Stanley 

 

Location:  At Stanley on Hwy 1554 (right side of road) just south of Hwy 60. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.79-83 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  November 24, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.183-187 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 51 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Price Shoemaker 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Near Dermont and the Macedonia Baptist Church. 

 

Notes:  In 1926 farm owned by Mrs. S. J. Hussey. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.52. 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  June 24, 1926 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Thomas Shoemaker 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About two miles southeast of Masonville 

 

Notes:  In 1926 was on the Lashbrook farm. 
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Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.52. 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  June 24, 1926 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.95 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Short 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At Panther about 300 yards in front of store.  Across the field and next to an 

abandoned house. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  C. E. Morris 

 

 Date compiled:  December 21, 1987 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 14, WCK-FRA, 1989-90, p.59 

  

 Compiled by:  C. E. Morris 

 

 Date compiled:  December 21, 1987 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.96 (reprinted an 

earlier list by C. E. Morris) 

 

 Compiled by:  C. E. Morris 

 

 Date compiled:  December 21, 1987 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Shouse 
 

Alternative names:   
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Location:  On Hwy 1389 after passing the Spice Knob store turn at first gravel lane on south side 

of highway.  Cemetery is by corner of second barn. 

 

Notes:  On farm of Michael Shouse. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.29 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 10, 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Sinnett - May 
 

Alternative names:  Sinnett - Bryant, May - Sinnett 

 

Location:  On Jack Hinton Road northeast of Philpot on right side of road a few hundred feet 

from the intersection of Haynes Road.  On Paul Hinton farm across road from 

Henderson’s barn. 

 

Notes:  Obituary of Mrs. William Franklin (Mildred Sinnett) May lists her burial place as the 

Sinnett graveyard (Owensboro Messenger, April 22, 1904, p.7) 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.137. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.41 & 53. 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (listed as Old 

Sinnett – Bryant Cemetery) 

 

 Compiled by:  Wilsie Sublett 

 

 Date compiled:  March 1972 
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Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 3, WCK-FRA, 1972-73, p.60 (listed as Old Sinnett -

Bryant Cemetery) 

  

 Compiled by:  Wilsie Sublett 

 

 Date compiled:  March 1972 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.72 (listed as May -

Sinnett) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  December 2, 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Small - Karns 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  South side old section Hwy 54, on farm recently sold by W. W. Haynes.  Almost due 

south of Barnhill Cemetery.  It was located at edge of pool dug on farm. 

 

Notes:  Two monuments remain (Small & Karns) 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.12 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 1976 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery:  Smith - Farmer  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Three miles east of Hwy 764 near Whitesville.  In woods.  ?Ohio County 

 

Notes:  Ten graves of Smith & Farmer families found in 1972.  Farm owned by Everett Farmer 

 

Source:  “Century Old Cemetery Aids Genealogical Research”, Leslie Hannah, Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer, November 19, 1972. 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 
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Cemetery: Sorgho  Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:  Sorgho 

 

Location:  In Sorgho on Hwy 1554. 

 

Notes:  Church was established in 1884. Three monuments pre-date 1900.  The oldest is for 

Robert S. Hazelwood (1822-1876). 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.97-103a 

  

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1987 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  September 15, 1988 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: South Hampton Baptist Church 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On north side of the South Hampton Road just west of its intersection with Hwy 142, 

one mile south of Hwy 144 and southeast of Thruston. 

 

Notes:  Church was established in 1855. 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.54-55. 

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  1930 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 7, no. 2, KY Historical Society, October 1971, pp.96-98 

(partial listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Ernest Baskett 

 

 Date compiled: 
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Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  circa 1970 

 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.46-51 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 20 & November 4, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.178-182 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 15 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Stanley 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About seven acres south of the Scherer (Stanley) Cemetery.  At corner of Hwy 1554 

& the Barnett Road and on the same side of the highway as the Scherer Cemetery.   

 

Notes:  Parts of 7 monuments were found.  None were standing.  Possibly these were some 

broken monuments that were carried out of the Scherer Cemetery. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (pictures of parts 

of 7 monuments) 

  

 Compiled by:  Star McKay 

 

 Date compiled:  October 2008 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery:  Stinnett     
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At Yelvington 
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Notes:  Obituaries of John Allen Stinnett (1985) & wife, Evea Sweeney Stinnett (2004) give 

place of burial as the Stinnett Cemetery. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.104 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Stinnett - Dunn 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Near Short Station off of Hwy 54 near Karns Grove.   

 

Notes:  In 1920 the farm was owned by Joel (Pete) Stinnett.  Holly Leftwich wrote that in April 

1974 he could not locate this cemetery.  

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.94 

  

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  September 1920 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, p.56. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Simpson Stout 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On the Lydanne Bridge Road between Windy Hollow & Sorgho. 

  

Notes:  In 1972 farm owned by James Stout. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Joseph (Nancy) Ford and Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  October 26, 1972 
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Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 4, WCK-FRA, 1974-75, p.36 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Joseph (Nancy) Ford and Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  October 26, 1972 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.99 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Joseph (Nancy) Ford and Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  October 26, 1972 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Stowers 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Stower’s farm near Sorgho 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY:  

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  June 18, 1958 

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 2, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1960, p.66 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  June 18, 1958 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.101 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  June 18, 1958 

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.141. 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   
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_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Tanner 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Garland Boone farm near Livia   ?in McLean County 

 

Notes:  Surnames of Tanner & Field 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (listed as 

cemetery on the Garland Boone farm) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. T. L. (Barbara Ayer) Russell 

 

 Date compiled:  1961 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1971, p.55 (listed as cemetery on the 

Garland Boone farm) 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. T. L. (Barbara Ayer) Russell 

 

 Date compiled:  1961 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.99 (listed as 

cemetery on the Garland Boone farm) 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. T. L. (Barbara Ayer) Russell 

 

 Date compiled:  1961 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Thruston 
 

Alternative names:  Yellow Creek Baptist Church 

 

Location:  In Thruston on south side of KY Hwy 144 at its intersection with Graham Lane. 

 

Notes:  Yellow Creek Baptist Church was organized in 1889.  On July 27, 1899 H. C. & Martha 

F. Graham sold two acres to the Yellow Creek Baptist Church for a cemetery (Daviess 

County Deed Book 69, p.455).  May have originally been the Schenk family cemetery.  

The three oldest gravestones in the cemetery are for members of the Schenk family 

(1851, 1855 & 1870). 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.35-46 
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 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 17 & 20, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.220-234a 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Townsley 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Old Hartford Road, drive south past Masonville to Sugar Grove Church, turn left, 

follow road to first house beyond the Poplar Log Bridge Road.  The cemetery is opposite 

house in edge of woods. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.2 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  January 27, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Travis 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On east side of Hwy 56 near the Schoolhouse Road one & one-half mile south of St. 

Joseph. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries  

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   
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Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 10, WCK-FRA, 1983, pp.6-9 

  

 Compiled by:  Mrs. Argyle (Helen) Faith 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.105-108 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:  1989 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Trunnell 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On bank of west side of Hwy 431 just south of railroad tracks at Brown’s Valley. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY:  

 

 Compiled by:  Emma Dunn Mastin 

 

 Date compiled:  1925 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.73 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  April 14, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.189 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled:   

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Jacob W. Trunnell 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Located about one mile southeast of Utica.  On Hwy 431 turn east onto Hwy 140, out 

about ½ mile turn right (south) onto the Gore Road, about ½ mile, just past right angle 
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turn, the cemetery is on the right side of the road, on a small knoll, about 30 feet from the 

road. 

 

Notes:  Two monuments found leaning against tree. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 22, WCK-FRA, 1998, pp.29-30 

  

 Compiled by:  Jerry Long 

 

 Date compiled:  August 19, 1988 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: unnamed 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Just off Hwy 431, beside driveway to house on Paul Sands farm.  Go past Brown’s 

Valley cross railroad and turn left on Brown’s Valley Red Hill Road.  Continue until you 

reach the first house on left.  Cemetery behind this house   

 

Notes:  All that is left is bases for two tombstone.  No names found. 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.34 

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  April 14, 1974 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Utica 
 

Alternative names:  Oak Grove Baptist Church 

 

Location:  A little west of Utica on Hwy 140 (north side, on hilltop) 

 

Notes:  Oak Grove Baptist Church was established in 1854. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 4, no. 3, KY Historical Society, January 1969, pp.140-142 

(partial listing) 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.53-61 
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 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  June 30 & July 4, 1974 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.190-200 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 115 additions by Albert J. 

Davis from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Waltrip 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  About one mile southwest of St. Joseph on the right side of Hwy 56.  Not far off the 

highway in a grove of trees.   

 

Notes:  Opal Cline Crabb wrote in 1984 that about 1956 this cemetery was obliterated when the 

owner of the surrounding property took the gravestones to use for walks around his 

house.  Nothing remains of the cemetery.  Margaret Minger Cline, born c1805, died 

1870’s, was buried here. 

 

Source:  George Cline Family History, Opal Cline Crabb, McDowell Publications, Utica, KY, 

1984, p.3 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Webber Memorial 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On south side of Camp Ground Road between Hwy 662 and Gobbler Ford Road. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.12-13 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  September 8, 1973 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.201-202 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 6 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Wiles 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On east side of Hwy 960 a little over a mile east of Birk City.  In the front yard of a 

large white house where the road runs adjacent to banks of Green River,. 

 

Notes:  Two monuments found 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.90 (listed as 

unnamed) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  November 18, 1973 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  James Blue 

 

 Date compiled:  1987 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Williams 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 142 between Fields Road and Pleasant Valley Road on the Raleigh Williams 

homeplace. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 16, WCK-FRA, 1992, pp.90-91 

  

 Compiled by:  Dot Smithson 
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 Date compiled: 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Willis 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On farm of Robert Thompson on Hillbridge Road at Utica. 

 

Notes:  One monument found (Mary Willis died Nov 1852) 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  July 1997 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Windsor 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off of the Curdsville-Delaware Road.  On Knott farm and accessible through the 

property of Conn family.  Adjacent to the Audubon Parkway and across the parkway 

from the Little Flock Baptist Church. 

 

Notes:  One gravestone found that was legible - Richard S. Windsor, born 8 Jan 1787, died 18 

July 1849.  In Daviess County on 8 Dec 1843 Richard married Myra Riley, daughter of 

Amos Riley.  Pieces of other stones illegible. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

  

 Compiled by:  Isaac G. Settle 

 

 Date compiled:  July 18, 2014 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Winkler 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  On Hwy 144 turn onto the Mt. Zion - Winkler Road.  Just past the Mt. Zion Church & 

cemetery, on opposite side of road.  Turn right at Mt. Zion Cumberland Presbyterian 

Church and drive to top of the hill; cemetery is on the right. 

 

Notes: 
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Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol.1, WCK:FRA, 1977, pp.32-33 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  October 10, 1973 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Worthington  
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  Off Worthington Road (north of Hwy 54, to Sorgho).  Go to first turn on right and 

continue about one mile.  At first left hand corner, stop, walk up a trail north east, the 

cemetery is middle of a field. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Katharyn C. Leachman 

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1971, p.67 

  

Compiled by:  Katharyn C. Leachman 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, p.100 

 

 Compiled by:  Katharyn C. Leachman 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, p.219 (listing of 

monuments with 5 additions from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro 

Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by:  Albert J. Davis 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 23, WCK-FRA, 1999, p.66; vol. 33, 2009, pp.105-106 
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Compiled by:  June G. Tron  

 

 Date compiled:  April 11, 1999 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Sandra Robinson 

 

 Date compiled:  2009 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 33, WCK:FRA, 2009, pp.105-106 

  

Compiled by:  Sandra Robinson  

 

 Date compiled:  June 2, 2009 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Wright 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  In eastern Daviess County on the Ray Road on what was known as the “Old Richard 

Wright” farm.  The family cemetery is across the road from the Estes Cemetery. 

 

Notes:  Farm in 1997 was owned by Gerald Boswell, Rt 2, Lewisport.  Five monuments found. 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 21, WCK-FRA, 1997, p.4 

  

 Compiled by:  Louise & John Vanover 

 

 Date compiled: c1995 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Yelvington 
 

Alternative names:   

 

Location:  At Yelvington turn north off of Hwy 662 onto the Yelvington-Grandview Road.  

About one or two city blocks distance turn on right side at sign for cemetery.  Drive to 

top of hill. 

 

Notes: 

 

Source:  Papers of Mary Hale Dean (1857-1955), Vol. I – Cemetery & Miscellaneous Records, 

Jerry Long, 2003, pp.57-58 (partial listing). 
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 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Cemetery Records, Volume I, Kentucky Records Research Committee, 

Kentucky Society Daughters of the American Revolution, 1960, p.137 (partial listing). 

 

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:   

 

Source:  Kentucky Ancestors, vol. 2, no. 4, KY Historical Society, April 1967, pp.161-163 

(partial listing) 

  

Compiled by:  Mrs. W. E. (Katharyn) Leachman, Mrs. Edgar (Elizabeth) Cox & Michael 

J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  January 1964 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 1, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.13-17 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  September 8 & September 29, 1973 

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 4, Albert J. Davis, 1990, pp.235-239 

(reprint of an earlier published listing by WCK:FRA with 23 additions by Albert J. Davis 

from the 1972-1990 obituaries in the Owensboro Messenger-Inquirer) 

 

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled: 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 19, WCK-FRA, 1995, p.39 (monument of William H. 

Allgood found in 1994 at Carpenter’s Lake near Yelvington); vol 19, p.99 (Allgood 

monument returned to the Yelvington Cemetery) 

  

 Compiled by: 

 

 Date compiled:  1995 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Yelvington (Green’s Chapel) 
 

Alternative names:  Green’s Chapel Baptist, Maceo, Shauntee.  In the Kentucky death 

certificates & Owensboro newspapers it is most frequently referred  to as the Yelvington 
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or Maceo Cemetery; on FindAGrave.com it is listed as the Green Chapel Baptist 

Cemetery; in a listing by Larry Worth he refers to it as the Shauntee Cemtery. 

 

Location:  East of Maceo about one mile.  Traveling east on US Highway 60 turn left onto 

Grandview Road and cemetery is only a few hundred feet from 60. 

 

Notes:  African American 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries 

 

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  October 5, 1991 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 24, WCK-FRA, 2000, p.63 

  

 Compiled by:  Larry W. Worth 

 

 Date compiled:  October 5, 1991 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Cemetery: Jeremiah Yewell Cemetery 
 

Alternative names:  Zion Baptist Church Cemetery 

 

Location:  The Zion Baptist Church (Yewell) Cemetery was along the east side of the Old 

Hartford Road just opposite of the intersection of what is now Southeastern Parkway and 

the Old Hartford Road and across from the Hillcrest Golf Course; on the back side of 

where the cemetery was located is a street named Yewells Landing.  

 

Notes:        Jeremiah Yewell (1782-1862) was buried in the Yewell family cemetery on his farm. 

In 1859 the Zion Baptist Church was constituted and located near the cemetery. The 

gravestone of Jeremiah Yewell and other markers in the Zion Baptist Church (Yewell) 

Cemetery remained until 1976 when it was decided to relocate the graves due to 

construction in the area. Members of the Yewell family in the old cemetery were moved 

to Rose Hill Cemetery in Owensboro.   

 

Source:  "Historic Homes of Owensboro", Messenger-Inquirer, Owensboro, KY, September 14, 

1975.  “Lt. Colonel Nathaniel Pope, c1610-1660”, James Houston Barr, Louisville, KY, 

2002, p.94. 

  

 Compiled by:   

 

 Date compiled:  

 

Source:  Kentucky Genealogist, vol. 5, no. 2, Martha Porter Miller, April-June 1963, p.59 



124 
 

  

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  March 11, 1961 

 

Source:  Kentucky Room Vertical File (KRVF) - Daviess Co., KY: Cemeteries (listed as Yewell) 

 

 Compiled by:  Annas B. & Roberta Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  May 30, 1971 

 

Source:  Kentucky Family Records, vol. 3, WCK-FRA, 1972, pp.4-5 (listed as Yewell) 

 

 Compiled by:  Mrs. R. A. Magan & Mr. & Mrs. Annas B. Westerfield 

 

 Date compiled:  

 

Source:  Daviess County, Kentucky Cemeteries, vol. 2, WCK-FRA, 1977, pp.31-32 

 

 Compiled by:  Michael J. Edgeworth 

 

 Date compiled:  March 11, 1961 (rechecked January 27, 1974 by Holly Leftwich) 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Some of the prior cemetery listings have also been reprinted on Internet sites, such as Find A 

Grave and the Kentucky Historical Society’s cemetery database. 


